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To be a leading engineering and project
management consultancy organization

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management
by imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the manufacturing
process of Catalyst and other products in line with
the ever evolving need of customers.

To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity.

To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and
other sectors in India and abroad.

To create environment and conditions in the
organization conducive for developing and
maintaining its knowledge, human and physical
resources and make the company a ‘Learning
Organization’.

To ensure that quality of our products
and services fully meets the requirement of
customers.

To be guided
in all its actions by the consideration of creating
value for all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and society
to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.
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Quality Policy

We at PDIL ensure that Quality of our products and services, fully meets the
requirements of customers.

Our products and services take care of functional, aesthetic, statutory and
regulatory requirements besides environmental and safety aspects with due
consideration for the welfare of society.

We are committed to improve the effectiveness of our Quality Management

(\«Lf.g:bmﬂu\

S. Venkateswar
\_ Chairman & Managing Director)

System continuously .
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(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

CIN - U74140UP1978G01028629

A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA -201301 (India)
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493
E-mail : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Sixth
Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will
be held on 7" August, 2014, Thursday at 12.15 P.M.
at “PDIL BHAWAN?”, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201301,
(Uttar Pradesh) to transact the following business :-

1. To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report,
the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2014 and the Auditors’
Report thereon.

2. To declare Dividend @ 10% of paid up capital
for the year 2013-14.

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification the following resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT the remuneration of
Statutory Auditors of the Company who would
be appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India (CAG) for the financial year
2014-2015, be fixed by the Board of Directors
of the Company.”

By Order of the Board

—

(B. K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary

Place : Noida

Dated : 14-7-2014

Note :

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled
to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and Proxy need not be a Member.

To :

Board of Directors
Statutory Auditor M/s Gupta Nayar & Co
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Itis my privilege to welcome you to the 36th
Annual General Meeting of your Company. The
Director’s Report and audited Annual Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2014, together with
Statutory Auditor’s Report and comments of CAG
thereon have already been circulated. With your
permission, | take them as read.

At the outset, | am happy to inform you that
despite the lack of investments in Fertilizer Sector,
your company could achieve a total Income ofX 72.61
Crore and a PBT ofX 1.94 Crore for the year ended
2013-14. The Income and PBT of previous year 2012-
13 was X 83.58 Crore andX 15.33 Crore respectively.
The decline in the performance during FY 2013-14 is
mainly because of low order book since FY2011-12.
Lack of of investments in the Fertilizer Sector which
is the core competence of PDIL, affected the
business. No Fertilizer Project is geared up for
execution, pending clearance of Investment Policy,
Project Proposals and Feed Stock tie-ups. A major
foreign PMC job in fertilizer sector which was secured
during the previous year is yet to begin.
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Your company has been paying a consistent
dividend of 22% for the last 4 years. In view of the
business scenario and financial performance during
2013-14, Board of directors has recommended to pay
a dividend of 10% of paid up Share Capital out of
current year profit and reserves. The dividend amounts
to ¥ 1.73 Crore excluding dividend tax¥ 0.29 Crore.

The Challenges faced in maintaining the growth
of the company during the previous year 2012-13 have
continued during the year 2013-14 also. Your Company
faced many constraints on business front. Non-
finalization of New Investment Policy in respect of Urea,
non-availability of gas for fertilizer production had
resulted in withholding of investment in Fertilizer Sector,
the core area of PDIL. Even after the announcement
of Urea Investment Policy in January, 2013, none of
the proposed Urea Fertilizer Projects has made
progress due to various pending policy issues.

Contract Signing between JV of Asmidal & QPI and PDIL at Algeria
for 'Feasibility Study for Ammonia / TAN / CAN Project in Algeria'
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Another major reason of erosion of business
for your company is shift of investors to LSTK mode
of execution of projects from Conventional Mode
of Cost-plus Fee basis. This resulted in substantial
reduction in business for PDIL. An Ammonia Urea
Project of standard size requires investment in
the range of ¥ 4000 to ¥ 4500 Crore and due to
low net worth as compared to investment required,
PDIL is not able to bid for LSTK projects. PDIL’s
efforts to tie-up with LSTK contractors were not
fruitful as most of the MNC’s have developed their
own Engineering ouffits.

However during the year PDIL could secure
a total Business of ¥ 73.24 Crore due to focus on
overseas opportunities and diversified fields of Oil
& refinery, City gas, Inspection services etc. During
the year, PDIL secured a prestigious order for
services for setting up of Ammonia/TAN/CAN plant
in Algeria, Consultancy services for Catalytic
Cracking Reformer Pressure Swing Adsorption for
M/s HPCL, Visakh Refinery, Consultancy services
for a new extraction plant of LPG, Condensate and
other value added products at Duliajan, Assam for
M/s Qil India Limited, Design & Engineering and Site
Supervision Services for augmentation of Terminal
facilities at Devanagonthi Terminal Bangalore,
Karnataka for M/s IOCL, Consultancy for Mechanical
piping works for M/s HPCL, Consultancy services
as third party agency for the expansion works of M/
s Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited, Visakhapatnam.

However, the achievements fall short of the targets
in view of the reasons as stated.

With regard to Fertilizer Industry, issues related to
Urea Investment Policy, allocation of gas and
clearance to prospective Fertilizer Projects are
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FRER fHer &1 3ufg o B
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W Td 2013-14 & WM, SR TEES YeEH
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2| TEITHTH, TSR S & geeite HSRol, H:

expected to get resolved during 2014-15. The Govt.
of India had announced the New Investment Policy
of Urea in January 2013. A number of Fertilizer
companies have proposed to set up Ammonia/urea
projects. The investment policy is pending for revision.
PDIL is expecting to secure mainly PMC business
from the projects likely to come and the prospects
depend on the take off of the projects which are
waiting for Policy finalization, Project clearances, and
Feed stock allocations. Your company is also

exploring opportunities of securing jobs of engineering
services in the Fertilizer industry abroad and business
in this area is likely during FY 2014-15. PDIL is also
hopeful of improving its business in Non-Fertilizers
like Oil & Refineries, City Gas distribution, Engineering
Services in Infrastructure sector, Inspection & NDT
services, Feasibility reports, Environment studies,
Energy audits and other specialized studies like
HAZOP, safety audits etc. Your company is making
attempts to venture into business of executing LSTK
contracts. PDIL has entered into MOU’s with M/s
Bridge & Roof, Hindustan Dorr ‘Oliver for joint bidding
of projects mainly on LSTK Mode. Discussions are
also initiated with some companies overseas and the
company expects to secure business overseas as well.

With the investments in Fertilizer sector to
happen and the efforts being made by the
company, the performance of the company is likely
to improve during the future.

SAP-ERP system has been introduced in
PDIL during 2011-12 and is working successfully. A
new feather in the cap is successful commissioning
of Electronics Document Management System
(EDMS) during the year 2013-14. EDMS helps in

1"
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electronic storage, retrieval, sharing of engineering
document and manages flow of documents through
a centralized system which improves the efficiency
in execution of engineering projects. PDIL boasts of
having latest Engineering software in various areas.
Your company has been using latest computing
facilities and engineering software like AspenPlus,
AutoCAD, Microstation, STAAD-Pro, CAESAR, PV-
Elite, Microprotal, in. Smart Plant 3D (SP3D) has been
acquired during the year for 3-D modelling on latest
platform. Expertise enhancements of engineering
personnel through advanced training on Smart Plant
Software has also been made during the year.

In respect of Corporate Governance, your
company is following the regulations, guidelines for best
governance practices. Report on the Corporate
Governance has been brought separately in Director’s
Report. PDIL is pursuing with DoF for appointment of
independent directors. Corporate Governance
Compliance Certificate has been obtained for the year
2013-14 complying with various Corporate Governance
Guidelines, which is part of Directors Report.

Code of Conduct formulated for Board
members & Senior Management Personnel has
been duly complied with. The confirmation of
compliance of the same is obtained from all
concerned. Adeclaration duly signed by CMD is part
of Directors Report.

Your Company has taken up the following R&D
activities during the year:

e Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw Material
for preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst.
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e Use of spent low temperature shift
conversion catalyst as Raw Material for

preparation of Fresh L. T Shift Catalyst.

In-house Development of software for file
Tracking System.

Your Company has successfully installed the
Rain Water Harvesting system in its office premises &
PDIL Corporate Group Housing Complex to improve
the Ground Water Level by recharging Aquifer. Thus
there is a possibility of Rain Water Harvesting to
the extent of 50% of annual consumption.

Your company is continuously pursuing CSR
activities. Your company has been doing CSR
activities towards education of 14 slum Children,
education of under privileged children, Awareness
camps for Senior Citizens & under privileged w.r.t.
arthritis/osteoporosis/bone & joint diseases. Skill
development/ capacity building of under
privileged and marginalized women were the
special focus during the year and around 620
persons were benefitted. Socio Economic
Empowerment to 60 SC/ST& minority Students,
Support to 20 physically handicapped persons by
providing wheel chairs, Drinking water facilities in
educational institutions and village areas by
installing hand pumps and distribution of sanitary
napkins among adolescent girls for awareness
about sanitation & hygiene, Support to
Orphanages, Distribution of clothes & blankets to
poor and needy, Free eye checkups & general health
checkups Camps for Sr citizen, support to old age
home were few other areas where PDIL has
undertaken CSR activities during the year.Employees
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were encouraged to adopt jute bags and eliminate/
minimize the use of polythene bags. Employees of
all level were given in house training for internalizing
the CSR in the company and adoption of the same
in its day to day business process. Projects valued
¥ 80.52 lakh were approved under CSR against
the sanctioned budget of ¥ 78.23 lakh, during the
year 2013-14. Most of the projects have been
completed and few are under different stages of
execution.

Before | conclude, | wish to extend my sincere
thanks to you all and to the Department of Fertilizers,
who has given the whole-hearted and continuous
support. | am also thankful to the other Ministries,
Embassies and offices of Central & State Govt. Offices
for their support. On behalf of PDIL, | seek continuous
support from Govt., PSUs & Private clients in India
and abroad, and assure to continue giving quality
services of PDIL as has been done in the past. My
sincere thanks are due to all my colleagues on the
Board, Auditors, and also to all PDIL employees for
their discipline, devotion, dedication and hard work,
through which the company could continue to be in
profits. | seek active support from all the stake holders
to take PDIL to greater heights & to achieve many
more milestones ahead in the future.

(\xLL&JUw»L\

( S. Venkateswar )
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : NOIDA

Date : 7t August 2014
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Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 36th
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2014.

(erE * ) [ in Lakh]
201314  2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
1| 7,261 8,358 Income 7,261 8,358
=9 6,796 6,568 Expenditure 6,796 6,568
oS U6 HeusE 465 1,790 Profit before Interest & 465 1,790
(MeteTgel) ¥ qd @w Depreciation (PBID)
eI / T Bl 271 257 Depreciation/Impairment loss 271 257
X gE o (dEfe) 194 1,533 Profit before Tax (PBT) 194 1533
HUUM &Y T 62 462 Provision for Taxation 62 462
FX o e e @ 132 1,071 Profit after Tax (PAT) 132 1,071
9 & 3§ et qo 13,641 13,711 Networth at close of the year 13,641 13,711

2013-14 1 GET o8 1 A, 76 o9 H SRE
% 83.58 HUT HI ol W ¥ 72.61 FUE 2| 39 ¥ 1
et fuset o & SRE € 15.33 HUg B g §
¥ 1.94 %Ug @ foxia oo 2013-14 & <R, g
FHIA & HE-TToIRA ° fiREe qe9 €9 9, 2011-12
% IR Y FH ARV I gH F HRO B 9L AR IHH
& H, St NeElemEua #1 g dehd €, Sfeifs &= o
eI 1 Sl & RO T Sl T, @ 98 9w
Sfeet & e ®, oo wwel e ganfad gan @l
o1 7 B fen fraw AfT w1 Son g5 W,
et RS i fead w@iepta faemn ffvea 7= 2
S 9§y foRel dom B, W0 o @
A fHem o, 1 YEed w1 S W 2

The Income for the year ended 2013-14
is¥72.61 Crore as against the Income of ¥83.58
Crore during previous year. The PBT for the year
is ¥ 1.94 Crore as against the PBT of ¥ 15.33
Crore during the previous year. The decline in
the performance of your company during FY
2013-14 is mainly because of low order book
since FY2011-12. Poor industrial growth due to
lack of investments in the industrial sector at
large & Fertilizer Sector in particular which has
been the core competence of PDIL, has
compounded the issue, thereby affecting
consultancy business. Even with declaration
of Urea Investment Policy, no future project is
firmed up pending clearances. A major foreign
PMC job in fertilizer sector which was secured
during the previous year is yet to start.

15



9 <t o ™

- PDIL

Revenue Generation

Revenue Utilization

Other Income
20%

/;ertilizer

439
Catalyst 3%

11%

Inspection/ ly
11%

Non-Fertilizer
15%

Fertilizer 31.04 Crore
B Non-Fertilizer ¥10.89 Crore
Inspection/NDT ¥8.35 Crore

[ Catalyst ¥8.06 Crore
Il Other income Rs. 14.27 Crore

Net profit
after Tax
1.81%

/

Income Tax
0.86%

Other Exp.
21.44%

Depreciation

3.73% — .
Hiring of

Services
5.37%
Material
Consumed & Employee
Acc/Dec Benefit

5.71% 61.08%

Il Employee Benefit ¥ 44.35 Crore

B Material Consumed & Acc/Dec ¥ 4.15 Crore
Hiring of Services ¥3.90 Crore

W Depreciation ¥ 2.71 Crore

[ Other Exp. ¥ 15.56 Crore

I Income Tax ¥ 0.62 Crore
Net Profit after Tax ¥1.32 Crore

TS aht STqOT

3Men! ol fUsed =R el stefd 2009-10 &
2012-13 Toh TR FehTs T8 Goft o1 22 faerd et
T R @1 8| RO & o ¥, wu A T A
IRETT @A T ¥ 1.94 FAIg i Al Hdr K
T 1.32 HUg H N *T € AN AL BT GIAH HA
W T © | ek TRk | wiTe] o & e $iR eiRfer
fify # ¥ g T st & 9§ ' & 10 vfoea
AT T A HE Hl T R B A H TG
TRT % 1.73 U B SR AW HT E 0.29 Hg B

MU HT B 2006-07 § T FHSAA [
R Ted oY BEER H % o% W ‘Ichy HHHAAl A0
1 e U B1 wEEEE § e & oeeE, S
TR T o2 T ], et At 2012-13 | ¢ et
FUEH A HT WS B v H ghA W e SR an

Declaration of Dividend

Your company has been paying a dividend @
22% of the paid up capital Consistently over the past
four years i.e. from 2009-10 to 2012-13. In the year
under report, the company posted a nominal PBT of
¥ 1.94 Crore & PAT of ¥ 1.32 Crore. In view of the
business scenario & to Keep continuity of payment
of dividend, your director recommended to pay a
dividend of 10% of Share Capital out of current year
profit and reserves. The dividend amounts toX 1.73
Crore and dividend tax ¥0.29 Crore.

Your company has been receiving ‘Excellent’
MOU rating since the first year of its signing MOU in
2006-07. In spite of decline in performance as
explained, your company was able to secure “Good”
MOU rating for the year 2012-13 and is expected to
maintain the same in the year 2013-14. The company

16



b < o ™

PDIL —

NN

Armis ™
e e BEeN

Handing over the cheque for dividend to Hon’ble Minister, Chemical & Fertilizers Shri Ananth Kumar by
Shri S. Venkateswar, CMD, PDIL in the presence of Hon’ble Minister of State, Chemical & Fertilizers, Secretary,
Joint Secretary and other senior officals of Deptt. of Fertilizers & PDIL on the occasion.

2013-14 ¥ 30 SEHER W 1 IHE 81 HUA HI A
FHafE & Faw y&mE & JE T H W W 2014-15
% /M TRV 9 BF HI deR feufy # 3ER B

fEue 7 9Rd § INE A & faw H
e gferr femé €1 78 el off 59 &= o a1 SShfmafin
eI T 9 3o T ¢ SR W W IR ShEAl o oS
wieg, T Hhivs TeT IR fowres gRaEsHEl & wriee
G el A e e 3

. T2 Tigged FRedead, stesifen | fad srafied
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is expecting a better order book position and
performance during 2014-15 subject to take off of
the investment proposals of fertilizer companies.

PDIL has played a pivotal role in the development of
Fertilizer industries in India. It continues to leverage
its engineering capabilities in this sector and is ready
to take up the new challenges in executing the Brown
field, Green field, Revamp and Expansion Projects
of fertilizer units in the country.

° Feasibility study for Ammonia/ TAN/ CAN
project at Algeria for M/s Asmidal Groupe
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Signing of MOU for the year 2014-15 by Shri Shaktikanta Das, Secretary Fertilizers)
and Dr. Ravi Kanth, Ex-CMD, PDIL.

& ol FeEa 31|

TATHUA, AITel & fou foas@ g e o o]
TIF h TN & AU TAUES I Ih i
eyl & oy el Hard iR St g W
T T TR FIR (SR SR g wfeq)
1 HeEgr B Wt Yard SR el A |
e $IR wige wee Yaret wied ToEd &
dfer & AreAm 9 T faer @ fwion

TR, IREY & fou garfad wrew- g B
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oA i & GU-9ig A I&eS dar
&, ffeer & goaih 3R Sdem TaR & &
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Industriel Engrais et Produits Phytosanitaires,
Algeria.

Consultancy Services for lining up of LSTK
Contract for installation of PGR at Ammonia-
Il Plant and Consultancy Services for
Installation of New Process Air Compressor
(including Piping and Instrumentation) at
Ammonia-l Plant and Make-up gas chiller in
Ammonia-ll Plant through LSTK Contract
including PMC and Site Supervision Services
at Vijaipur unit for NFL, Noida.

Detail Engineering Design, Preparation of
Tender Documents and Project Management
Services for the Proposed Phospho-Gypsum
Stack at Paradeep Unit for IFFCO, Paradeep.

Consultancy services for selection of LSTK
contractor for SSP project at NFL, Panipat
through preparation of ITB Document,
Evaluation of Bids and preparation of DPR
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alongwith carrying out PMC & supervision
services for NFL, Noida.

° Carrying out technical due diligence and
preparation of Techno-Economic Feasibility
Report on Ammonia-Urea project in Iran for
GNFC, Bharuch.

° Engineering Services for Fresh Cooling Water
(FCW) System to prevent any potential
failures and for improving the reliability of the
FCW System for M/s Oman India Fertilizer
Company S.A.O0.C., Oman.

° Project Cost Estimation for Casale’s Super
Revamp Project for Casale Group,
Switzerland.

° Detailed Engineering services for Benfield

Revamp Project for M/s Shriram Fertilizers &
Chemicals, Kota.

° Detailed Engineering related to piping,
support, structural foundation etc for
installation of additional CO2 cooler in
Ammonia plant for M/s Oman India Fertilizer
Company S.A.O.C., Oman.

° Sale of unusable assets of Talcher Unit for M/s
The Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited,
Noida.

During the year under review, your company
has successfully completed the jobs of PMC services
for Feedstock Changeover Project of NFL's three
plants at Panipat, Bathinda & Nangal. Jobs of Detailed
Engineering services for Energy Saving project
Ammonia-I of NFL, Vijaipur and Detailed Engineering
services for Thal Urea Revamp Project of RCF were
also completed.
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20,000 TPA Hydrogen Generation Unit at

Barauni Refinery for IOCL

Apart from the above, certain major jobs like PMC
services for Ammonia Urea Complex at Algeria,

Detailed Engineering services
for Ammonia Plant and Urea
Handling of Matix Fertilizers,
are nearing completion.

Further, major ongoing
assignments are PMC
Services for a Greenfield
Ammonia - Urea Complex at
Gabon for M/s Gabon
Fertilizer Company S.A.,
Gabon, Detailed Engineering
services for Utilities for
expansion project at Port
Harcourt, Nigeria for
M/s Indorama Eleme

Petrochemicals limited (IEPL), Nigeria, Engineering
Consultancy Services for Ammonia plant Feedstock

Conversion Project from Naphtha to CNG for MFL,

Chennai.

A View of Oxidation Tank (PTU) at HPCL Visakh Site
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Your company has established its credentials

in the Refinery, Oil & Gas
sectors and has shown its
presence by securing jobs
from almost all the prestigious
public sector undertakings in
these sectors.

During the year, PDIL
secured several jobs in Oil &
Gas Sector viz. Consultancy
services for CCR PSA for M/s
HPCL, Visakh Refinery,
Consultancy services for a
new extraction plant of LPG,

Condensate and other value added products at
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Duliajan, Assam for M/s Oil India Limited, Design &
Engineering and Site Supervision Services for
augmentation of Terminal facilities at Devanagonthi
Terminal Bangalore, Karnataka for M/s 10CL.
Consultancy for Mechanical piping works for M/s HPCL.
Consultancy services as third party agency for M/s
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited, Visakhapatnam.

Moreover during the year under Review, PDIL
bagged an order for providing Technical Consultancy
Services for Implementation of City Gas Distribution
Project in Lucknow Geographical Area, under stiff
competition from M/s Green Gas Ltd.

During the year under review your company has
successfully completed the job of providing
consultancy services for H2-N2 plant on BOO basis
of IOCL at Paradeep Refinery, PMC services for FGDs
& PTU for M/s HPCL, Visakh Refinery.

JIFCO, Jordan Tank Farm Project comprising of 7 nos. of Phosphoric Acid Tanks
each of 10,000 Ton capacities at Jordan.

21
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Apart from this, jobs of providing Engineering
Consultancy services for tank farm consisting of 7
nos H,PO, tank and for raw water pumping facilities
for M/s JIFCO’s Fertilizer complex at Eshidiya Jordan
are under completion stage. Further, job of
consultancy services for installation of Mounded
Bullets at CPCL, Manali refinery is progressing well
ahead of schedule.

One of the major activities of PDIL continued
to be preparation of Techno- Economic Feasibility
Reports / Detailed Project Reports. During the year,
PDIL has secured a number of jobs in this area. Some
of them are as follows :-

° Feasibility study for Ammonia/ TAN/ CAN project
at Algeria for M/s Asmidal Groupe Industriel
Engrais et Produits Phytosanitaires, Algeria.

° Detailed Techno-Economic feasibility study on
a new extraction plant of LPG, Condensate
and other value added products at Duliajan,
Assam for M/s OIL, Duliajan.

° Carrying out technical due diligence and
preparation of TEFR on Ammonia-Urea
project in Iran for M/s GNFC, Bharuch.

° DFR for two Geographical Areas viz. Pune &
Raigarh for City Gas Distribution project for
M/s MNGL, Pune.

° Preparation of TEFR for proposed DAP plant
at Zawar, Rajasthan for M/s Hindustan Zinc
Ltd., Udaipur.

° Consultancy services of TEFR for utilization
of available waste heat in Primary Reformer
Waste Heat Recovery (WHR) section of
Ammonia-l Plant for M/s RCF, Mumbai.
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° Post Revamp Valuation of redundant
equipment/ sections of Ammonia Plants at
Panipat, Bathinda & Nangal for M/s NFL, and
Noida.

° Revision of Technical Feasibility Report, Risk
Analysis & On Site Emergency Plan prepared
for Blending System of M/s EIPL, Vizag.

° Preparation of Technical Feasibility Report and
carrying out Risk Analysis for taking tap-off from
SALPG unloading arms for M/s EIPL, Vizag.

During the year under review, your company
has bagged several assignments from abroad. PDIL
secured a major assignment of carrying out a
Feasibility Study for Ammonia/ TAN/ CAN project at
Algeria for M/s Asmidal Groupe Industriel Engrais et
Produits Phytosanitaires, Algeria.

A View of Matix Fertilizers and Chemicals Project Site
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PMC services for HPCL Terminal Automation
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During the year under review, PDIL was
assigned jobs of “Engineering Services for FCW
System to prevent any potential failures and for
improving the reliability of the FCW System and
Detailed Engineering related to piping, support, structural
foundation etc. for installation of additional CQO, cooler
in Ammonia plant” from M/s OMIFCO, Oman.

Similarly, two jobs were assigned from M/s
Casale Group, Switzerland viz. Project Cost
Estimation for Casale’s Super Revamp Project and
Preparation of Total Investment Cost (TIC) for M/s
GSFC Melamine Plant of 40,000 MTPA Capacity.

During the year under review, your company has
continued to excel in the field of Third Party Inspection
(TPI) and Non Destructive Testing (NDT) Services,
Statutory inspections, testing
and certification of Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets. Health Assessment of
Reformer Catalyst Tubes by
Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning
(AUS) remains a specialized
activity of PDIL.

During the year, we
were successful in getting a
major Third Party Inspection
order in the diversified field of
food processing. M/s Andhra
Pradesh Foods, Hyderabad
awarded us with a prestigious
order for carrying out inspection of Food Processing
Machinery and Food Grinding Machinery ordered on
vendors at USA, Switzerland, China, Vadodara and
Bangalore for their Food Processing Plants at
Hyderabad.

PDIL secured ordered for rate contract for
Third party inspection and Capacity Assessment
Services from M/s Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited
(RINL)/Visakhapatnam Steel Plant (VSP) through
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Tender route. PDIL has been providing such services
to M/s RINL since past three years.

IOCL is our major client and has awarded several
jobs to PDIL viz.

e Project Management Consultancy and Site
supervision services for M.B. Lal Committee
implementation project at various locations of IOCL.

e Inspection Services for CCTV Surveillance System
at many LPG Bottling Plants, Terminals & Depots.

e Inspection Services for High Mast Signages
(HMS) being installed at various Retails Outlets
of IOCL across the country.

° Inspection of Flexible
Intermediate Bulk Containers
(FIBC) Bags for supply to
their PTA Plant at Panipat.
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PMC services for HPCL Terminal Automation

° TPI for Automation of
Retail Outlets, automation of
tank truck filling and tank farm
= management system for POL
' ~ | Depots
4
° CCTV surveillance
system in IOCL Depots and
other installations under
IOCL’s various state offices.

e Electrical safety audit of their LPG Bottling Plants, Qil
Terminals and Oil Depots, Retail Outlets and Auto
LPG Dispensing Stations. IOCL also got their office
and residential buildings electrical audited by PDIL.

Apart from the above, IOCL availed
consultancy services for health check of the damaged
IFRV Tank at Hubli Depot, Karnataka.

Your company was successful in securing a
major order of Project Management Consultancy and
Site Supervision Services for implementation of M.B.
Lal Committee recommendations at their 36 locations
spread all over the country, from HPCL.
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Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated
Development Corporation Limited, Port Blair, opted
to avail our consultancy services for setting up 4 No.
Retail Outlets in Andaman & Nicobar Island.

M/s Total Qil India Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore, availed
our services for electrical supervision for setting up a
LPG Bottling Plant.

After making a maiden entry into Delhi Jal
Board last year, PDIL continued to get many orders
for inspection of Alumina Ferric and Poly Aluminium
Chloride (PAC) for treatment of raw water at various
Water Treatment Plants. PDIL is also executing a
major order from Delhi Transco Limited for inspection
of electrical equipments, electrical and civil works, and
technical audit of their sub-stations and transmission
lines in NCR.

Satisfied with our inspection services,
Hyderabad Metropolitan Water Supply & Sewerage
Board continued with their TPI contract with PDIL.

PDIL has also rendered Third Party Inspection
Services in Shimoga & Bhadravati Districts of
Karnataka under Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidhyut Yojana
Project for Mangalore Electricity Supply Company
Limited (MESCOM), Mangalore.

PDIL also executed an order from Allahabad
UP Gramin Bank for Post Delivery Inspection and
Acceptance Testing of Hardware & Software for their
Disaster Recovery Site at Okhla, New Delhi, and Data
Centre Site at Lucknow.

PDIL Inspection Engineers were deputed to
Jordan for rendering site supervision services for
fabrication of Phosphoric Acid Storage Tank for JIFCO
Jordan Project. PDIL was also associated with the
inspection of materials and equipments ordered on
various vendors in India by them.

We also rendered inspection of materials for
various items ordered for Projects of RCF Thal, HPCL
Vizag, CPCL Manali, NFL Vijaipur etc.
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Various Oil and Gas companies such as GAIL,
CPCL, I0CL, BPCL, and HPCL continued to repose
confidence in PDIL by awarding inspection and NDT jobs.

PDIL secured many NDT jobs from HPCL,
IOCL, GAIL, IFFCO etc. including statutory testing
of LPG Horton Spheres, Mounded Bullets and Health
Assessment of Reformer Catalyst Tube by Automatic
Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) which has been a
specialized service of PDIL.

I

: i

Your company continues its
engagement by DoF for providing
services of Techno-commercial
Audit of SSP Plants located
throughout India.

Your company is providing
Environmental related services to
various clients. It has a state of art
Environmental laboratory which is
duly recognized by Central Pollution
Control Board, New Delhi.
Environmental laboratory has got
certification of 1SO-9001:2008 as
well as OHSAS-18001:2007.

Further your company is also
having distinction of being one of
the important EIA consultant
organization duly approved by
NABET. The approved sectors for
EIA studies are:

v" Chemical fertilizers

v’ Oil and gas transportation
pipeline (crude and refinery/petroleum
products), passing through national
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parks/ sanctuaries/coral reefs/ecological
sensitive areas including LNG terminal.

v Isolated storage and handling of Hazardous
chemicals (As per threshold planning
quantity indicated in column 3 of schedule
2 & 3 of MSHIC rule 1989 amended 2000).

v Air ports

Important Environmental related on-going
projects include Projects of RCF Talcher, IOCL —
Raninagar, Doimukh, Silcher & Uran, BPCL-Jaipur,
Borkhedi, Rairu & Gaogaon etc. Our clients have
shown deep satisfaction with our services which
has been gathered through Customer Satisfaction
Reports. We are continuously in the process of
strengthening of the group to undertake more
assignment as well as to provide better services.

Your company has continued to
produce various catalysts such as
HT Co-conversion Shift Catalyst,
LT Co- Conversion Shift Catalyst,
LT Guard Catalyst, Methanation/
Super Methanation and Vanadium
Pentoxide Catalyst. The Catalysts
produced by PDIL also cater to Oil
Refineries and Steel Industries.

e The sale of catalyst during the
FY 2013-14 was X 8.06 Crore as compared to¥5.55
Crore in the previous year.

PDIL has taken up the following R&D
activities during 2013-14:

° Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw Material
for preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst.

° Use of spent low temperature shiftconversion
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catalyst as Raw Material for preparation of
Fresh L.T Shift Catalyst

° In-house Development of software for file
Tracking System

PDIL has taken up Rain Water Harvesting
system as a long term sustainability (SD) project in
its Office premises at Sector-1 and PDIL Group
housing Society located at Sector-62 in NOIDA in
the FY 2013-14.

According to Central Ground Water Authority
data, Noida’s water table is depleting at the rate
of 70 cm a year and in some
sectors itis at the alarming rate
of around 150cm In 2004, the
water table of Gautam Budh
Nagar district (consisting Noida
and Greater Noida areas) was
bracketed in the ‘safe’ category.
Later, in 2009, it slipped into
‘semi-critical’ Zone. At this rate,
in the next three years, it will
slip into the ‘critical’ Zone, say
experts of Jamia Millia
Engineering Department.

PDIL office complex has an
area of approx. 4800 m2 (91m
X 52m approx.) in sector 1 of
Noida. PDIL Corporate Group
Housing Complex located at
Sector-62, Noida has an area of 9600 m2. In Noida,
water supply is from the underground sources in
maximum areas. Total water consumption per year
in PDIL premises and housing complex is 7500
m3 and 8200 m3 respectively. Considering the
average annual rainfall as 700.6 mm (data available
on NOIDA website), the total Rain Water Harvesting
could be upto 2431 m3 and 4453 m3 at PDIL office
complex and Group Housing complex respectively.
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PDIL has successfully installed the Rain
Water Harvesting system in its office premises &
PDIL Corporate Group Housing Complex to improve
the Ground Water Level by recharging Aquifer. Thus
there is a possibility of Rain Water Harvesting to the
extent of 50% of annual consumption.

It willimprove ground water level and thereby
increasing availability of well/bore well water.

It will reduce salt content and improve
taste.

It will prevent rain water going in the Sewage
System and thereby reducing load on the
Sewage Treatment. This will also improve
Energy Management in the Sewage
Treatment Plant.

It will prevent Water Stagnation in and
around PDIL premises.

Your company regularly analyses the risks
related to its operations and steps taken to manage
the known risks through Insurance. Training in Risk
Management has been provided to the Senior
Management during the year. Efforts are being
made to make risk management more effective.

The new investment policy for urea sector
was notified in January, 2013 and the same is stated
to be under review. The revised policy is yet to be
notified by Government. The remunerative investment
policy and firm allocation of gas shall give fillip to
investment to country. Giving infrastructure status
to investments in fertilizer production is a major
break-through in policy towards attracting the fresh
investments in the fertilizer sector.
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Looking at current demand supply situation
and expected growth there is enough scope for
ammonia-urea plants to be set-up in the country.
The present scenario shall offer good potential for
business in PDIL’'s core competence area. Some
companies, which are ready with the implementation
plan for ammonia-urea projects, include RCF, TCL,
NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CFCL, IFFCO, etc.

Besides, Government of India has given
special thrust on the infrastructure development in
the 12" Five year Plan and hence huge investment
plans are expected in sectors like power, roads,
railways, ports, civil aviation, irrigation, drinking water,
sanitation, storage, warehousing, etc. This will help
in achieving a robust and inclusive growth in future.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon,
Azerbaijan, and Tanzania etc. PDIL is having
discussions with some of the companies intending
to set-up such plants for securing business. Further
PDIL expect more business from different overseas

clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO etc.

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are
also seen in other fertilizers like, SSP, NPK and other
phosphate fertilizers. A number of clients / investors
have approached PDIL for conducting Feasibility
Studies in these areas. There is a possibility of
converting some of them into engineering
assignments, where PDIL may have opportunities
when the clients take the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for few clients on Coal Gasification for Ammonia
Urea plants and power generation unit. Some of
them may lead to engineering business
opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other sectors viz.
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Refinery, Oil & Gas and City Gas Distribution, etc. It
is expecting to get some business from IOCL Gujarat
Refinery’s proposed expansion Project and is also
targeting assignments pertaining to Conducting
HAZOP Studies, EIA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire
Fighting System Studies and System Automation etc.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure, Pipelines
& Power Sectors also. For this purpose, it has made
tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed organizations
like BDS Projects India Pvt. Ltd., SIMPLEX, Kazstroy
Services Infrastructure India Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO and
Hindustan Dorr-Oliver etc. PDIL has been successful
to bag recently two nos. of orders from MFL in
association with BDS. In future it is also expecting to
secure business through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities to take
up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area where
PDIL is facing serious challenges. PDIL has entered
/ planned to enter into strategic alliances / MoUs
with competent LSTK contractors.

Your company has been using latest computing
facilities and engineering software like AspenPlus,
AutoCAD, Microstation, STAAD-Pro, CAESAR, PV-
Elite, Microprotal, etc. Electronic Document
Management System (EDMS) has been implemented
during the year which helps in electronic storage,
retrieval, sharing and engineering document flow to
improve the efficiency in execution of engineering
projects. Smart Plant 3D (SP3D) has been acquired
during the year for 3-D modeling on latest platform.
Expertise enhancements of engineering personnel
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through advanced training on Smart Plant Software
has also been made during the year.

We reiterates our commitment to provide
the latest engineering software and training to
engineering personnel in its core business group
and strengthen the engineering team to handle
business challenges more efficiently.

The Quality Management System of your
company was approved by Indian Register Quality
Systems (IRQS) in accordance with the requirements
of ISO 9001:2008 and the certificate of compliance
to 1ISO 9001:2008 has been issued which is valid upto
September 2015. The scope of PDIL’s Services
certified for compliance of the requirements laid down
in ISO 9001:2008 is as below :

(] Project Management and Engineering
Consultancy (including Project Feasibility
Studies & Market Research, Design,
Engineering, Procurement, Construction
and Commissioning, Thirty Party Design
Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive
Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of

Plants) and other allied services;

® Environmental Engineering, Laboratory
Works for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis
of Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products
SSP; and Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts
and Providing associated Technical Services.

PDIL believes that Human Resources are
the main critical assets for any company especially
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W el SeA & fau fsme 1 yg@ ufwufe & w9
4 '9E’ B ot erf & fume g Aol & <N
el 3R wo g SIS T 1 Gk O T gfie
Y, U HYA B ST oW Wik IR g TgEl &
de A I G H] GIedIEd w81 BHI sgd
<ol aRgwa o, ae el dreft 3= U Sd g9
W YEH T B Aewqul fauss sl

THeei o & <RE, BT A HAY AR g TR
TR SO SRR STER 1 A i & ¢ hgH 31T
g W THE-EHE W B / Werga & HRel Hu @l
ST 81 e g % fog feeR qegsRn ®g e wieged
I STl S W 1 fafa SR W FHH=iE qen gey
T gf¥tegeti ki SATE SRlel Whogds kI T ¥ e
1-2 7 & Wi gueEfy & 3R HHIEl S SRt
F Ghd T e el & ST meishdien &t ot
i &8 € Forad el i oawen # stk qRefiar og
2 AFHT AR ® U 9eF fRu U ereRRE @
oRommt st Son R oifaw wEE gE ot @l e ged
F SHER v NEITETe JadEe W e & St 2l

TG 9 9 e W HIA & T AREY q9qN 3T
HURE & Hivel don fkice | forerE & foru g
I Tk AR ST & T H e 21 Hewqol Here
formdicsl qen awfae al W WH HH SHewaE W
SR R SeRIEh hiRIel U Traed FIRIer i saeel
FT RN G § TS e wEwH & sifaRem,
R FITETUy/EhIig qen WHAR H o9 o & fan Ia-gue
T FHUAMRA hl AR fHA TN TS o HHAAT i
TR/ AR & fau ot rifsa foham)

o o SRH, ey fafhel STUR Shin @]
?, foe@ se=iiEl =i e % g8 faswey e 2

a consultancy organization which has “knowledge”
as the major asset. With a view to preserve the
knowledge acquired by individuals and the
company over the last many years of its existence,
your company encourages sharing of knowledge
between experienced manpower and younger
groups. In the ever increasing challenging
scenario, timely delivery of quality services with
HUMAN TOUCH will be the only key differentiator.

During the year under review, company has
also taken steps to strengthen its manpower base
mainly at junior & middle levels, which time to time
gets depleted due to attrition / retirement.
Management Trainees are also being recruited for a
stable hierarchy in long term. Online recruitment of
personnel on regular basis and Management Trainees
has been done successfully. We could able to recruit
the personnel within a short span of 1-2 months.
Engagement of consultants has also been finalized
thru’ online recruitment bringing more transparency
in the recruitment system. Declaration of results of
the candidates shortlisted for personal Interview and
the final selection list have also been made available
on the PDIL website for information of all concerned.

It has identified training as an integral tool for
skill and personality development for the officers &
employees of the company at all locations across alll
levels. Training was also arranged on soft skills by
inviting well known professionals from leading
management academy & business centers. In addition
to in-house training, employees were also nominated
from time to time for attending external Training/
Workshop and National & International Seminars.

Cashless Medical Treatment Scheme,
which gave employees wide choice of hospitals has
been implemented during the year.
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Hfgen swu=iEl S fgaa w6 i 3T giaen
% fau 3fad @ae &1 1 @ 7 dEeETa §,
Afgen HH=iEl ® @ & 38 R fiad ® 2
TRy ges (RErsHr), afEs T gae faam &t steas
& T faum Hwer =1 wq@ o Afeen e 2 AR
gasal faam  qea vE Afuer 9 e 'R &
Afgen wifds off st yg@ 2

g Tfafafer & Heiv o, TR & feem- e
% SR, YUHR Y oHE T € 3R Ntemsua g
HUHAN wEwAT fhy o1 © 21 Huge fifq &1 3299
TS &% U FoRAiel HTINE THE o €I H HE HT
21 YR HYA TS AR 14 d=, sfad S B
fetenn, aftse AmfRl @fiv ofaa Tmfsl srerfa
e AT AaRI e/ 3Tee 3R Siel & U 9 I sAferral
% fou e e, ad % IR ofad o Iufka
Afgenetl | whivret faswmy ewar fmfon | fag e feon
TR o, SR T I 620 HiEed aefed g8, S
Stifey/ergaf STt IR STeTHeds qUsA & 60 BE i
s —Tféen TRIfRiehLol, 20 WHiRen fashati @R I
= TR UEH S T, deuy enfud # dfdw
Geenas SR UHor & W Uesier ht glaen WEE e 3R
foReiR cIefhal § Ta=ad TS WMHE ©H & IR SRS
B & foau Afed JufeT @ foao, sreeE w
e, e IR SEIaEs ol i HUSi o whaeh @
fomor, afte i & fau f: Yo -7 59 9 9=
@ S ferl &1 e fhan T oen, ggmaRen '
=l e FH fRT T 9, e GRSt O THTHeTR
Hreheldl 1 FEEE T B HEERE h aegel w
T % forn 92 % i T F SR e
3T % ST I /A wE & e off 3Rka fman

Due care is being taken to employ and
facilitate women employees. In PDIL, women
employees are getting fair chances in promotion.
Project Management Department was headed by
General Manager (Projects), Electrical department
at Noida is also being headed by a female
employee & a female employee is next below to
CVO in Vigilance department.

As per the Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities, the
CSR fund has been created and PDIL has been
pursuing CSR activities. The objective of CSR policy
is to work as sensible corporate entity towards the
society. Your company has been doing CSR
activities towards education of 14 slum Children,
education of Under privileged children, Awareness
camps for Senior Citizens & under privileged w.r.t.
arthritis/osteoporosis/bone & joint diseases , Skill
development/ capacity building of under privileged

and marginalized women was the special focus
during the year and around 620 persons were
benefitted, Socio Economic Empowerment to 60
SC/ST& minority Students, Support to 20 physically
handicapped persons by providing wheel chairs,
Drinking water facilities in educational institutions
and village areas by installing hand pumps and

distribution of sanitary napkins among

adolescent girls for awareness about sanitation
& hygiene, Support to Orphanages, Distribution

of clothes & blankets to poor and needy, Free

eye checkup & general health checkup Camps
for Sr citizen were organised, Support to old
age home was taken up, employees were also
encouraged to adopt jute bags for purchase of
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Professional Diploma in Computcs

Sri S. Venkateswar, CMD, and Sri SK Sinha, DY GM (CSR) alongwith members of Amrit Dhara
Foundation & DCVS at PDIL Skill Development Centre.

T ol Heft TR & HHSIRAT I HIA H HTHAR hl
Tequl fewmn aM 3R T8 3w s gfear
A & fau s3-wew yftneror fean mn em 2013-14
% S ¥ 78.23 W@ & TWihd Sele bl o | T 80.52
TG T YRS & HUHSTR & favfa TqHed
foen o ol T @ et et F O
e 7o ® iR e uREieHe wEiee & fafu=
= H 2

U] Y HYAl H Fdehdl bl Y 1 Th
AR S A ST OGS § Hashal TiatareEl
ST Tahdl TR (Heet) & FoEn & Fiqw e
fore STan 21 THY WS ¥ yEHe <adl % &SR
e § SR Bkl 81 T&F Fdshdl AR, Teh Teehdl
afeerrd 1 TeEa@ § faam &« d9em & fau fewm,
Aricei 3R qefderr yeH a2l

goods and eliminate/minimize the use of polythene
bags etc. Employees of all level were given in house
training for internalizing the CSR in the company
and adoption of the same in its day to day business
process. Projects valued ¥ 80.52 Lakh were
approved under CSR against the sanctioned budget
of X 78.23 Lakh, during the year 2013-14. Most of
the projects have been completed and few are under
different stages of implementation.

Vigilance is considered as an integral part of the
Management in your company. The vigilance activities
in the organization are carried out within the frame work
of Central Vigilance Commission (CVC). It enhances
the level of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in
the organization. The Chief Vigilance Officer provides
direction, guidance and supervision of the functioning
of the Department, assisted by a Mgilance Officer.
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ekl 1 Teh Weifleh %l € Washdl % T& W
STTEHAT H1 Taea &ET T fwdl g =1
STty TR Sath g/ Rl & A7 @l

FUH A Hahdl 1 3evd @ fafy= fauri =+
HEl | et arRglian, AR SR sHyrerar gifrea
FHT T ST I qfd & fore Frafia stees e,
ot & fedl 1 " eIk 3 Sugeh Sudl & WY
fafr= frarremdl W FEuE @ TSR W S 2
Haehel ToIHM STUAT &AM ool & =9 T @l ©
R & TS W YURHeh HSH 3T W B

gt st | Hifeg d@i e W 7, e W
s1eAey e ey eI, e waskhdl STUSR, SR
Haehdl 3T q THU, HieeTs i T SMEn &1 M,
T, SR Sy HeR T T ¥, O WemR Wi
forrrral & faw dus foran s eRar 21

HHT Fdhdl SN / I faarT / Srefdidr gr
-THg W S et 1 STuer & fau yeem &
T9E H @@ S 21 gw ghfted fRe s @

One of the primary functions of the vigilance
is to spread awareness with reference to vigilance
issues and solicit information / complaints regarding
any malpractice / corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to
bring about greater transparency, integrity and efficiency
in the functioning of various departments. To achieve
this objective, careful watch is kept on various activities
through regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns
and other suitable measures. Vigilance department
focuses on system improvement and appropriate
corrective actions are taken wherever necessary.

Notice Boards have been installed in all
offices displaying the name, address and contact
numbers of Chairman & Managing Director, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance Commission
and SP, CBI, Local branch who can be contracted
for complaints of corruption.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by
CVC/Department of Fertilizers / DoPT are brought
to the notice of the Management for compliance.

Sh. Rajiva Kumar, Chief Vigilance Officer taking a meeting of all HOD’s on his visit to
Vadodara on 10/05/2014 at Vadodara Unit
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w1 Ry SR TR i SE S et Wik @
A W e foman we ek fafesre @ ot wremdd
% Hdd 9ed W TRIRG fohan el S 2012 § &
Py MU I-UeRRES STERER 2012 § THASTEH!, WRd
WHR % WA ot g7 fpaf=a fvan =1 @1 2

Tefteei o o R, A T 28 STHRR
2013 ¥ 2 FdaX 2013 T Hdhdl SMTEHT T T
T 7ty & A, NeEemEua =1 fafvm sweal o frey
wieifir, T e SR YeA SiaEir St
Ft T T FERA F FUARA A A0 G ¥ qEier

It is ensured that details of work orders and
tendering process adopted are posted on the
website and also tenders are posted on CPP portal
of NIC. E-Procurement initiated since July 2012 is
being implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI
from October 2012 onwards.

During the year under review, the company
observed Vigilance Awareness Week from 28"
October 2013 to 2" November 2013. During this
period Essay Competition, Slogan writing and Quiz
competitions were organized in different units of
PDIL. Employees in large numbers participated in
these programmes and made it a grand success.

T IXeNdl STEAvIFHATS hl
T HET S @ #S9 w
yfafsd dehetent gt |
HeteEta TSR S
SR g et deheitent
i A 3R Yol fhT
g1 79 G ¥ gu o atfy
SR YUNCH hi e i T8
21 TEH A, HIA A

Your company
recognizes that the efforts of
each and every member of
the PDIL family are
essential for development of
the company. It continued
responding to the changing
needs of the Organisation
by focusing, reinforcing and
communicating Company's
interest to project its image
and to sustain its mission
and vision. Prestigious
technical journals of the
country have invited and
published technical articles
written by PDIL Engineers
and Scientists. Right to
information system is in
place in the organization.

Further the Company keeps

“iEteETa BRE SHA
YR fran ©1 dEieEud
T fodem SR H1 Rl
I T B SR S Sl O B SR H SRR B HL
Tehdl © SR YT ekl w1 o Y geRdl @)

On the Independence Day Flag Hoisting at
PDIL Bhawan, Noida by Sh. S. Venkateswar, CMD, PDIL

publishing "PDIL HOUSE
JOURNAL". Citizen Charter
is in place in PDIL where
general public can have information about the
company and can redress the grievances.
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Inauguration of Hindi Pakhwara at PDIL

SR HYAT F ARG TLHT 1 TSET ifq &
fafr wauEl & forarera oIk TER-YER i el

T e yAE S 1@ | gt faar o fg St & g
1 Farel 3 % forg & weee @ e T @
aifer &t <0 it gagrsHe s=men S g gfafed
gt FHARA F T FHX W T &l gaawr
o T & v # ek -9d fma W1 @ R
feaier 14 fader, 2013 @ 30 fadsr, 2013 & ‘&<
TEETE” F SIS R T TEEE ® AR ey
e, Hel TR wfaeifian we srduen, fed e,
T dEmEud & FUAE TR AT AT
wfafa g s fafvm gfeenfiaret & qwesr afaa
fou)

Your Company continued its intensive efforts
to propagate and implement various provisions of
Official Language Policy of the Government of India.
For promoting the use of Hindi in all the
Departments, Hindi software has been loaded to
facilitate Hindi typing. Every day a Hindi Suvichar
and a translation of English word used in day to day
official work in Hindi is being done and being sent
through e-mail to all the employees. 'Hindi
Pakhwara' was organized during the period from14th
September 2013 to 30th September 2013. Various
programmes such as Essay writing, Katha Vistar,
Hindi typing, Hindi quizzes, Antakashari, Workshop
were organized. PDIL employees have won prizes
in various competitions organized by Town Official
Language Implementation Committee.
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Distribution of Prize by CMD, PDIL on closing ceremony of Hindi Pakhwara

31.3.2014 1 FURAT IR quﬁﬁamﬁr, 3131:@3 The category wise details of employees as on
ST SR 3= T ol o1 ot ar foeor 39 Y 2: 31.03.2014 is as follows :

Ut [eped VTR | fora Wil | ST.S.wfel (a1 faa Category| Total MIP | SC ST | OBC
T 383 50 18 66 A 383 50 18 66
ot 24 5 0 5 B 24 5 0 5
ot 19 4 1 4 c 19 4 1 2
& o= o= = = D Nil Nil Nil Nil
HA| 426 59 19 73 TOTAL 426 59 19 73

T e B S R R AT e There was no employee of your company
who received remuneration in excess of the limits

Eal * @ Fot geiem fam
1936 1 ¥R 217 (21) % &, w prescribed under section 217(2A) of the Companies

2011 (FHAR T foFROT) 5 STTER AR T 2, Act 1956 as amended in terms of companies
fruffa = & afers S 7@ feon s 2 (particulars of employees) amendment rule 2011.
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Receiving prize by an employee of PDIL in the competition organized by
Town Official Language Implementation Committee, Noida.

YT HYA FHT I & AR b S &
T Had T el © e HERTETA i o 2012-13 &
fon ‘Sepse’ dfen faem fofaa s dedt e Rl
seia-l | T

freemeRl & gfdasd & 3fd § rae-Il 9 yeee!
H1 == & fagewor 1 T fomme 2

TEtAEu 7 3T e Hed dun ais yeed
FHAW % T T TR Giedl TR 1 81 3R ST
1 T G el § it STHR W 9w g 2l 9 %
T T qu IR YaEH wHEIRAl 3 THen 99 o

Your company has been continuously
making efforts towards raising standards of
Corporate Governance. PDIL got "Excellent'
grading for the year 2012-13. A Report on

Corporate Governance is annexed at Annexure-l.

As part of the Directors Report a Management
Discussion Analysis report is annexed at Annexure-Il.

PDIL has formulated a Code of conduct for
the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel. The confirmation of compliance of the
same is obtained from all concerned on annualbasis.
All Board members and Senior Management

4
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AU 1 FeATH UEH H A B ey WE wey
fcerer grr fafea exaer fovw w& =womes &1 39 R
% WY G TR 2

IRd & FrEas IR weeEn e g fada
¥ 2013-14 & foIq 49d @1 @R W wU, =0
AHhBe=, T8 foclt hl YR HUA HT @ TR
g feren o 2

o TherR] i feoafir o SarEesE B B
AR Tl o o ahieren! %1 Sfaq fewmft ot geem
% W - |1l W Ky T )

ot o § #efeie STed & SR AN
e Ther i uRkfy 21 el TR HER €8 &, T
|4, oA, WLe- AETHH, YR, 9RES i
a9 2013-14 % SR TR HTA o AN A@- TR
% &9 H Y T q, qfF FIA 5N AR ArTa kS I
ANA-ar@ qhe §o= fRar S wah |

FHr ST 1956 Tt 91T 217 (2)(TW) & ST |
s e TR 9% fe wd ¥ -

Tk @@ d9R FA H Hedqul gRedT & Hee
T 3 T & W-HY AR SR

ekl o1 STTEROT fepan T=m 2

i)
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Personnel have given their confirmation of
compliance for the year under review. Adeclaration
duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report.

M/s Gupta Nayar & Company, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi was appointed Auditor of
your Company for the financial year 2013-2014 by
the C&AG of India.

The Auditor's observations are self explanatory
and some other auditor's qualified observation and
management replies is annexed at Annexure-ll|

The Company is under the ambit of Cost
Audit of Catalyst production at Sindri. M/s Rajesh
Kumar & Co., Rani Bandh, Dhaiya, P.O.-ISM,
Dhanbad, Jharkhand was appointed as Cost
Auditor of your Company for the financial year
2013-2014 to conduct Cost Audit of the cost records
maintained by the company.

Pursuant to section 217(2AA) of Companies Act
1956, your Directors hereby confirm that :-

i) In preparing the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;
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i) O w9 i o fasihl oS ER W
qon T Fofr foe IR STgam s e € S qeea
SR ferdemt & it 1 fordfvr o o) e R R
% I IS a2 Y TR & Heau § g1 7@ o
% adfeeh IR T fo W

iii) R 1 Rl w1 geen e qun Serdrst Te
3 Sfafhaad I IR IAHT ga1 o &
e &or SAfafEm, 1956 & @Al & STTER
fad e el & W-mE & fag
Tt iR 3fad == @ T 7, aen

iv) wad wfaefidl SRIER &% STER W At ofel
T fw T g
fierr Hed ¥ U w1 WU w Wl & foaw
AR HrEneE) Td o A Efdaret 1 e
% fou ot sifafem, 1956 (W] €= @)
IR H stfafrem, 2013 (efugfaa o a)
% YEHH % IR, T orEl Repiel & W@-t@E
% foau wfa wEaE swd T R

Jfeh oA % T@ IReEed | o @ grefE
et et T ¥, Fo Fem (fieek qea &t fue
oot ST Yh2IHRIUT) 1988 o STTHR il & TR&T0T qel
TRl THEY § e faoer @ny T gh feseh g
fafma o = qun om fodw faawr & Aieg & W% 4.
47 ¥ fan T 2
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ii)

The accounting policies based on generally
accepted accounting principles have been
adopted and applied consistently and

judgments and estimates made that are

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit or loss of the company for the year.

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for
the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

The annual accounts have been prepared
on a going concern basis.

The Board of directors has taken sufficient
care to maintain adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act,1956(to the extent
applicable) and the Companies Act,2013(to
the extent notified), to safeguard the assets
of the Company and to prevent and detect
fraud and other regularities.

As the Company's predominant operations,

do not involve any manufacturing or processing

activities, the particulars as per the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board

of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding conservation
of energy and technology absorption, are not
applicable. The particulars regarding expenditure
and earnings in foreign exchange are given in item

no. 47 of the notes to Financial Statements.
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3o fSerRl 3 $UMR @ S W@ "ednt
AR H €, AMEYE R wHe WA 3R S
Hifafeeh erETaiers, YRd & T IR Herien qiems,
SET IR T A9 % hrEled % e 9y R
e, Anfes, iR wewd & oy # defed § wieRr
Teram

a9 FRemer! 3 TR SR freft, 1 & | =
T TMeehi & Ufd 3T SN9R o ehe fohan f=eid
Teerqul & Gie TerEar iR WO USE

e 3 ftemEua & sl it 37 IEar
% WISl HI GEIRR 9 AMRE hl SR fea
fome fRR 7ot 3 7 & =8 Frf-fAoareT 1
ot gyt faran 21

e Hea & fou &R 39 R 9
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Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the
continued cooperation, guidance and support
received from Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
other Ministries, Indian Embassies, State
Governments, Banks, Statutory auditor,
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, DPE, and
Members of MOU Task force and thank all of them
for reposing faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record
their gratitude to esteemed clients from both the
public and private sector and also the foreign clients
who have provided support and encouragement
by way of awarding valued assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation
and contribution of the employees of PDIL and their
family members whose consistent efforts have
paved the way for thegood performance of the
company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(\L’*\LLe:kJM’J’\

(S. Venkateswar)
Chairman & Managing Director
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frifia e & day o ol o <9 fafeRr,
fofrem, feenfaden & sTew TRafeid, TR SR fafd
ghfted 3T a1 SRER % qod % Hard & e
SR & WY PGS H ik =00 H g o
FO 9 H Ffa wee % wated WSl 1 STeH
FH 3G WS T

Ted i GEAT: TSRETd & Hed H IR 7R3
g o o fewes (fom) oiR sreg @R way fewes
Tfed <1 s RY € qu WenHii Hae, Sath
faum @ik 9IRG TR & T TSN AR B

foca ad 2013-14, & <RA diSiemETE &
Heo # frefafeq feees 9

1. WH. awid el U yaY e
ot T, dehever  faewe (o)

St S sioraa Ry (3. s w™.), St faum
Nt ©E. <A T foam, S faum

T A € R et | e R
fgfm @ Hafa ame &l TemEie JAeE % 99e
IS T R
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Annexure- |

The philosophy of the Company in relation
to Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with
laws, regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical
conduct throughout the organization with the primary
objective of enhancing shareholders value. The
company is committed to conforming to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance in the country.

Composition of Board : The Board of PDIL
comprises four Directors out of which two are
functional Directors including Director (Finance) and
Chairman & Managing Director and two Govt.
nominees of the Administrative Ministry, Dept. of
Fertilizer, and Government of India.

During the financial year 2013-14, the
following Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Dr. M. Ravi Kanth  Chairman & Managing Director

Sh. S. Venkateswar Director (Finance)

Sh. D.P. Srivastava Director (E&S), DOF
Sh. S. Anandan Director (Fin), DOF

Itis understood that Administrative Ministry
has taken up the matter regarding appointment of
independent Directors in PDIL.
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20 5, 2013 4 20" May 2013 Noida 4
7 TTH, 2013 4 7" August 2013 Noida 4
18 HAFLT, 2013 4 18" October 2013 Noida 4
9 feHaR, 2013 4 9t December 2013 Noida 4
6 T, 2014 4 6" March 2014 Noida 4
1 |l @ Hasr=a Dr. M. Ravi Kanth 5 gl Yes 1*
2 | 4t TH. J&veR Sh. S.Venkateswar 5 g Yes I Nil
3 | & Sidl. sffarden Sh. D.P. Srivastava 5 7l Yes 3= Nil
4 |t @@ =<7 Sh. S. Anandan 5 gl Yes 1%
*  GidomEeR TERTENE oAfE Sfed (TwUsTE) *  Fertiliser Association of India (FAI)
**  pfdaEst RIURIE 1w Ifean fafafee ** Fertiliser Corporation of India Ltd.
wHY L T feais i wma T RS fa9T Hehed
g iia femar e
SI. Year Location Date & Time Whether any Special
No. resolution passed
1 2010-11 qwer Noida 15.07.2011 at 12.00 Noon & No
2 2011-12 qiwet Noida | 27.08.2012 at 12.00 Noon 7@ No
3 2012-13 9reel Noida | 07.08.2013 at 12.30 P.M. & No

46




b < o ™

PDIL —

3TN T T TS 20.10.2011 =T 21741 Hed
HI S T B T B o TE. A=A, °f TH. faeia ue
5 2. R dorda sEEw 9 ® 91 2

Tiftsthes |fafa &1 739 20.10.2011 =Y 2178
Hed 1 93% | 8 T 21 o 9. 6. derda, < ™.
il & W& 2

I Al g i @1 erd: U feme o wfufa @
ST 1 STERIHA e B

8 & <NE gEET w9 9 SO % fedl 9
Hured gfasge g are fordt ot G99 98R HeRR
1 fafaq g deat i < T 21 TSR S SR
Hiedl & 91 % w9 6 forn S 21 g 9 9 et
forelt ATl T KU R AT | fRT S T hig
ff gid T ¢ Fifer Nmna s =g ®u
2 R forma 19 ol & A WHR g 9 R of
feenfder @ Hafa fardt ot Tt 61 FOT gRT ST
T fR S &1 ®E o 3R T R

aiffer fodta fsaRT &1 w9 1 J9@mEe
www.pdilin.com T €A1 STl 2

FHIA h FEE U A YSi 9RA Rl Tegafd
e I AHAl & AH 9 1ia | aiftien S| F 6
= TR ™ R T # IR fed ot wie
TR g T A
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Audit committee has been constituted in the
217™" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011. Sh. S.
Anandan, Dr. M. Ravi Kanth & Sh. D.P.Srivastava
are members of Audit Committee.

Remuneration committee has been
constituted in the 217 Board meeting held on
20.10.2011. Sh. D.P.Srivastava, Dr. M. Ravi Kanth,
Sh. S. Venkateswar & Sh. S. Anandan are members
of Remuneration Committee.

Projects & Development India Limited is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is
held by President of India and his nominees. Hence,
no such committee is required to be constituted.

The related party transaction that may have
potential conflict with interest of the Company at
large has been duly informed to the Board during
the year. Disclosure is also taken as part of Code
of Conduct. There have been no instances of non
compliance by Company to any matter related to
capital market since PDIL is a unlisted Company
and any matter related to any guidelines issued by
Government during the last three years.

Annual Financial performance is posted in
the Company’s website www.pdilin.com

The entire paid up share capital of the company
is held in the name of president of India and his
nominees. AGM details are furnished above. The
Company shares are not listed in any stock exchange.



9 <t o ™

PDIL
g - 11 Annexure -ll
(frewmarl =t far & faw) (To Directors’ Report)

S o 59 rea-fEiensua & 9 (Yo T
ToeTe gfea fol.) @ T B, gHen! Tre |
1951 H widemgsR HRURIHE A% sfean fafies
(THHISTE) & Teh dohilch! 3ohTE & &9 T g3 of,
Torerent 3297 o1 30 ekl & & | SArcAfTeRar
I HE Tl ad 1961 H st wfafafei o
G g1 3R 8 Wi U Soeye (fdeel)
fefasm o1k THdTeTE fa. o= T

o 1978 H THISTE 1 TS g iR 7w
1978 ® 1t ug € fauym wilasR (et ds
SaveHe) sfea fo. (THUIEieEe) W Th
AT SUHH I T4

8 fegrar 1981 ¥ UwUEmEUE H UREdd &
“gisie T SaaHe sfear fa.” (diiemEue)
&1 99 YgE fwa, S I qen WA 849 &
TR Fg Tfafat § wnfger g o

MEemud & 99 fafu= afEs =1 Seegei
T R TN % Y-y fesmea, seifaia
TN Hag fohdiade HaW Y8 &l & B8 S9!
1 AU 9 7| TISISTETS Seitehl, da1 ae
| o R, w@eE, e g, stfhanEe
o gfeferdst & & ¥ TaT YSH Al B

&AL
Tohel fog ITRIIE W HHRE 6l FTIEIR0N
TR IcS/SThIcS Sah/THEA GRESHeT i
T & T Wl 9e] Y]H S § ST
3|
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The organisation, as it is known today as
PDIL (Projects and Development India Ltd),
erstwhile was established in 1951 was "a
Technology wing of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Limited (FCI)", with an objective to
achieve Technological-Self reliance in the
country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged
and it became, Planning & Development
(P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D
division became an independent entity and
was incorporated as The Fertilizer (Planning
& Development) India Limited (FPDIL) on
7" March 1978.

On 8™ December 1981, FPDIL was
rechristened as "Projects & Development
India Limited" (PDIL) to reflect diversified
activities in the areas beyond fertilizers &
chemicals.

PDIL has six decades of experience in
providing Design, Engineering and related
project execution services from concept to
commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers,
Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Ultilities etc.

Premier Consultancy, Design & Detailed
Engineering capability.

Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up Greenfield/Brownfield
fertilizer /chemical projects from concept to
commissioning on single point responsibility.
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Multidisciplinary, highly experienced and
pool of capable engineers in various
specialized technical disciplines.

Vast database and reference materials.
Market recognition in core competence area.

Association with process licensors of
Ammonia and Urea like Haldor-Topsoe,
KBR, Saipem, Casale etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-art computer
software packages.

Recognised Third Party Inspection Agency
and specialized in NDT Services.

Limited diversification in other than fertilizer
sectors

Will take time to consolidate the strength in
new areas of business.

Attrition of lower / middle level experienced
manpower.

Inadequate credential for LSTK projects.

Inadequate of Financial strength /set-up to
carry out large LSTK Projects.

Major investment is expected in the fertilizer
sector after announcement of new
investment policy for urea (as revised).

Investment in fertilizer sector abroad,
especially in African & Far East countries.

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for
synergizing mutual strength.

Greater concern for environment and ecology.
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° el o1 RS fhalas & TeluEls Jomett o Investors' preference / inclination towards
®I WAtHhd/® g Fha LSTK mode of project execution.
. 5 A W S S Entry of MNCs / PSUs in the fertilizer field
& o yaw ° Trend of setting of in-house consultancy
- N . G t b :
o ( ) % g R = eams by owners
TGN h1 S| ® Cyclic nature of investment in the fertilizer
, sector.
° IE &7 § AR H =R TP
- L Better pay packages offered for experienced
i 1 FAFTH G AP wiR % fan sew manpoF\)Nerby otr?er companies. P
IATHE T UHT|
Ftamiee & froe e =9 § e 3 The .finanf:ial performance of I-DDIL over the
previous five years is as below:
e T @
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥in Lakh)
feaaror Particulars 2009-10 | 2010-11 |2011-12 |2012-13 | 2013-14
Eaglcip| Total Income 8341 11110 11290 8358 7261
H YH A Profit Before Tax 2121 3178 3827 1533 194
EXSCRE I CIGIK Profit After Tax 1448 2102 2608 1071 132
gfd YRR st (¥ ®) | Earnings Per Share (in¥ ) 837 1215 1508 619 76

LT I9R H NF HI wmal § gfg ®
e, Ik I W] IARA A H ghg wEA
Aferd w9 9 orifad 71 e &9 % fow
fre #ifa Se’, 2013 & sAfogfed & T off
3R el W1 W@l § Toh sEent welen Wt = W@ e
TR gN weifad Hifa s+t e sAfegfea et
#1 T B AeEe e Hifa o e R wal @
3TEed ¥ 39 & fau fawt & seEn e

A W qeA AR qen Tdena o W
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With the upsurge of fertilizer prices in the
international market, augmentation of
domestic production capacity of fertilizer is
essentially required. The new investment
policy for urea sector was notified in January
2013 and the same is stated to be under
review. The revised policy is yet to be notified
by Government. The remunerative
investment policy and firm allocation of gas
shall give fillip to investment to country.

Looking at current demand supply situation
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and expected growth there is enough scope
for ammonia-urea plants to be set-up in the
country. The present scenario shall offer
good potential for business in PDIL's core
competence area. Some companies, which
are ready with the implementation plan for
ammonia-urea projects, include RCF, TCL,
NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CFCL, IFFCO, etc.

Besides, Government of India has given special
thrust on the infrastructure development in the
12th Five year Plan and hence huge investment
plans are expected in sectors like power, roads,
railways, ports, civil aviation, irrigation, drinking
water, sanitation, storage, warehousing, etc.
This will help in achieving a robust and
inclusive growth in future.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Algeria,
Gabon, Azerbaijan, Tanzania etc. PDIL is
executing some assignments for Ammonia
- Urea projects and is also having
discussions with other companies intending
to set-up in these countries. PDIL expect
more business from existing overseas
clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, ELEME, etc.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for some clients on Coal Gasification based
on which Ammonia Urea (RCF, Talcher),
power generation unit (ONGC-Mumbai) can
be established. Some of them may lead to
engineering business opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other
sectors also viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and City
Gas Distribution, etc. PDIL is expecting to
get some business for IOCL Gujrat Refinery's
proposed expansion Project. PDIL is also
targeting assignments pertaining to
Conducting HAZOP Studies, EIA Studies,
Risk Assessment, Fire Fighting System
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Studies and System Automation etc. for Oll
and Gas and other sectors.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in non - core
sectors also. For this purpose, PDIL has
made tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like Bridge & Roof Co. (1) Ltd.,
Global Energy Pvt. Ltd. BDS Projects India
Pvt. Ltd., Kazstroy Services Infrastructure
India Pvt. Ltd, Hindustan Dorr-Oliver etc.
PDIL has been successful to bag recently
two nos. of orders from MFL in association
with BDS. In future also, PDIL is expecting
to secure business through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities
to take up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is
an area where PDIL is facing serious
challenges. To overcome these challenges,
PDIL has entered / planned to enter into
strategic alliances / MoU with competent
LSTK contractors.

The general economic slowdown and less
investments coming into fertilizer industry in
particular may affect the prospects of the
company. Added to this, mushrooming of
consultancy firms, preference of clients to
LSTK mode, trend of setting up in-house
consultancy teams are some of the risks and
concerns of the company. Continuous efforts
in creating new opportunities, improving
knowledge in various areas have enabled
the company to protect the interests of
Shareholders/Customers.

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
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the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
from internal audits are reviewed regularly by the
management and corrective actions and controls
to maintain proper accounting, monitoring

economy and effciency of operations are put in
place wherever necessary.

The total income of the Company during
financial year 2013-14 is ¥ 72.61 crore
compared to ¥ 83.58 crore in previous financial
year 2012-13. During the year under report,
your company achieved ¥ 41.93 crore on
Engineering Division, ¥ 8.35 crore from
Inspection and NDT, ¥8.06 crore from Catalyst
division and ¥ 14.27 crore as other income.

Your Company being in the services industry
believes that Human Resources are the critical
assets since the "knowledge" as the major asset.
With a view to preserve the knowledge acquired
by individuals and the company over the last
many years of its existence, your company
encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups.

Your Company has identified training as an integral
tool for skill development of the officers and
employees of the company. As part of the ERP
implementation extensive in-house training was
imparted to employees at all locations across alll
levels. Training was also arranged by inviting well
known professionals from leading Management
Academy and Business centers. In addition to in-
house training, employees were nominated for
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attending Training / workshops and seminars.
Company has also sponsored candidates for
internal seminars. Total number of regular
employees in the company as on 31.03.14 is
426 employees.

PDIL is a design engineering and project
management consultancy organization. PDIL
is engaged in the manufacture of catalysts
atits Sindri Unit. However, the major portion
of income is earned from Engineering
Services. PDIL provides consultancy

services with regard to EIA, EMP studies in
the area of environment. It also undertakes
R&D activities with the aid from the

Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers in the area of
catalysts for fertilizer industries.

"Implementation of Rain Water Harvesting
System for Aquifer Recharging as a
Sustainability project”

PDIL has taken up Rain Water Harvesting
system as long term sustainability (SD) project
in its office premises at Sector-1 and PDIL Group
housing Society located at Sector-62 in NOIDA
in the FY 2013-14.

According to Central Ground Water Authority data,
Noida's water table is depleting at the rate of 70
cm a year and in some sectors it is at the alarming
rate of around 150cm. In 2004, the water table of
Gautam Budh Nagar district (consisting Noida
and Greater Noida areas) was bracketed in
the 'safe' category. Later, in 2009, it slipped
into 'semi-critical' zone. At this rate, in the next
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three years, it will slip into the ‘critical' zone, say
experts of Jamia Millia Engineering Department.

PDIL office complex has an area of approx. 4800
m2 (91m x 52m approx.) in sector 1 of Noida. PDIL
Corporate Group Housing Complex located at
Sector-62, Noida has an area of 9600 m2. In Noida,
water supply is from the underground sources in
maximum areas. Total water consumption per year
in PDIL premises and housing complex is 7500
m3 and 8200 m3 respectively. Considering the
average annual rainfall as 700.6 mm (data available
on NOIDA website), the total Rain Water

Harvesting could be upto 2431 m3 and 4453 m3
at PDIL office complex and Group Housing

complex respectively. PDIL has successfully

installed the Rain Water Harvesting system in its
office premises & PDIL Corporate Group Housing
Complex to improve the Ground Water Level by
recharging Aquifer. Thus there is a possibility of Rain
Water Harvesting to the extent of 50% of annual

consumption. Likely advantages are as below :

It will improve ground water level and thereby
increasing availability of well/bore well water.

It will reduce salt content and improve taste.

It will prevent rain water going in the Sewage
System and thereby reducing load on the Sewage
Treatment. This will also improve Energy
Management in the Sewage Treatment Plant.

It will prevent Water Stagnation in and around
PDIL premises.

As per the Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities,
the CSR fund has been created and PDIL has
been pursuing CSR activities. The objective of
CSR policy is to work as sensible corporate entity
towards the society. The company has been doing
CSR activities towards education of 14 slum
Children, education of Under privileged children,
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Awareness camps for Senior Citizens & under
privileged w.r.t. arthritis/ osteoporosis/bone &
joint diseases, Skill development/capacity
building of under privileged and marginalized
women was the special focus during the year
and around 620 persons were benefitted,
Socio Economic Empowerment 60 SC/ST&
minority Students, Support to 20 physically
handicapped persons by providing wheel
chairs, Drinking water facilities in educational
institutions and village areas by installing hand
pumps and distribution of sanitary napkins
among adolescent girls for awareness about
sanitation & hygiene, Support to Orphanages,
Distribution of clothes & blankets to poor and
needy, Free eye checkup & general health
checkup Camps for Sr citizen were organised,
Support to old age home was taken up,
employees were also encouraged to adopt jute
bags for purchase of goods and eliminate/
minimize the use of polythene bags etc.
Employees of all level were given in house
training for internalizing the CSR in the
company and adoption of the same in its day
to day business process. Projects valued
¥ 80.52 lakh were approved under CSR against
the sanctioned budget of ¥ 78.23 lakh, during
the year 2013-14. Most of the projects have
been completed and few are under different
stages of implementation.

Statements in this Management Discussion
and Analysis Report describing the Company's
objectives, projections and expectations may
be 'forward looking statements' within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Depending on the various Government policies
and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those
expressed or implied.
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ST qfic 3R THERE e # I W, 79 AR, A B
B, ® UREOT SR 31.3.2014 I A @9 & o foeRer w
TS YAE & IR & Hay § wiE fewnht w0 § srEed €

fd e fafiee & % sy % fow T 10112
TG & foe i 11.03.2014 & 99§ 902220483
ez e, fo dud SheTuwet R eraraden i
YT 39 gU A9 R @ T Tl 39 A g
W R T R iR Siciwd fafds 4 em
FHAE & foau ot Tedt # gfe w5 2

el 9% SUR Ww, SR <F, KU oo e
firi 3R fer e o wE i, wfagf s sl
= SR 1 Gy §, d@iwd &1 ool g, 35
o g1 ot e T 2

el 7 AR Sk T fafiee (Twdierdua) w1 9w s 3
1 gt/ TERNEA 7 € 1 Heiy §, el Tk €41.32 @@ g1 S|
T R T fRA T € Wi § wetid e fomfEE o
FHIHT Tee 3 THHISTETS i U2 W 2 faon o frgent fearan
THEITET g T fohan STl 21 HeEiemsue 4 UwEeEtd 9 39
el & forw et fRIT o1 SEn W fRA 1 WA g
TFEHET N T R A e T e T g,
THIfAT T =t el &1 A 1 HuRe 9 36 &% @R, fodie
R0 R 8 w9, A HiE @, w1 R 7o T2 2

U 1 THEISTETA & 1 I3 T AL Eeh1
e wfad 21 Seiw o1 feonht | 1 % sfaig
TEiR Hifd G @ (7.4) & ER, foru 1 fewa
T S @I R

e o faow s

gn fooqoft 6 1.2.1 () 3R 37 9 &1 3R & i i g
FHA A festg geifaitn ik aREsmT Yoo WHel e ot giag
Y oG & H9u ¥ U aeishd Hifq | ufeds e © (TeE-7)
3R TR A § SEed & HRl, Gee W 3T agel €120.07
@ B T B HEe W BN stfid fafide @ R

fewoft ©.- 37(9) & wuE w1 GeE fwaA T 2

e ool @ 1 TH(3) W R eI STeRita id €i- U A
TN SIS Heeh STl oo i § ufterd foran & (TuE-12)
3R et Aifg o uRerdd & %R, wo & fori foreRor WA
g el el 21 36 HHel & Hey § gHN tfieq fafifee e 2

o g o aftedq feg o @ arfer Hifa sifues
HqiefF 81 S o & oty faeo w = gaE =
RE]
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Note No.35:- As to confirmation /reconciliation of balances
under Trade Receivable O/S amountX 2519.42 lakh of which
confirmation received ¥ 105.54 lakh with a negative variation
of ¥ 101.30 lakh, Trade Payables O/S X 700.37 lakh of
which confirmation receivedX 3.49 lakh, Loan and Advances
given O/S X 258.29 lakh of which confirmation received ¥
7.29 lakh and no confirmation received in respect of Loan
and Advance taken, Security Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation and negative variation we are
unable to comment on quantum of differences, if any and
the extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2014.

The invoice no 902220483 dt 11.03.2014 for
¥ 101.12 lakh was raised against job order
of M/s GNFC Ltd, which was returned by M/s
GNFC Ltd with intimation to the auditor. The
invoice has been resubmitted and M/s GNFC
Ltd has confirmed the receipt of the same for
further processing.

As regard confirmation/reconciliation of Trade
Receivable, Trade Payables,Loan and

Advances given and Loan and Advance taken,
Security Deposit and other Liabilities, the same
has been disclosed in Note No - 35 to Accounts

As to non confirmation /reconciliation of balances due/

payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of ¥ 41.32 lakh. As explained by management
Some of the quarters belongs to PDIL was leased by FCIL
since long back for which rent is also collected by FCIL.

PDIL has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those quartes.

Quantum of rent collected by FCIL has not been explained
by the management, so due to non ascertainment of

quantum of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on

financial statement, if any, is unascertained

The matter has been taken up with FCIL and
the same is pending reconciliation. The Rent
is being accounted for as per accounting policy
no- B(7.4) under Note no-1 to Accounts.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No.1.2.1(a) and 37D:- The
company has change its Accounting policy in respect of
Income from Contract of Design Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy Services (AS-7) and due to
change in Accounting Policy, income from operation has
been increased to the extent of ¥ 120.07 lakh. Our opinion
is not qualified in respect of this matter.

The impact is disclosed in Note No- 37(D).

We draw attention to Note No.1F(3):- The company has
change its Accounting policy in respect of Government Grant
(AS-12) and due to change in Accounting Policy there is no
impact on the Financial statement of the company. Our
opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Changes in Accounting policy has been made
to make the policy more meaningful with no
impact on financial statement of the company.
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( RE ERR T SUSHA )
MEAETA oA, T-14, Fal-1, ALS1-201301
fefes am 95 TR, (Zd.) 9Rd
HH : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Te: +91-120-2529801/2541493

CIN - U74140UP1978G01028629

-8a : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

e & foau wiue e @ fag g
% faen-frden & srew 7w ywiford favan wman ® %
e & T TSET qUT 3= TG b A foxiia o
2013-14 & fau &7 &1 =R wiew w1 fafveq
e T 21

TE : AILE
feTi : 29.04.2014
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(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

PDIL BHAWAN, A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA-201301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.) India
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493

CIN - U74140UP1978G01028629

E-mail : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSE'’S, this is to confirm that all
Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year
2013-14.

O e -\

(S. Venkateswar)

Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Noida
Dated :29.04.2014
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AR, T TEtaaeq
U gfaa
109, HFET TR, T AR G, (%A dom fafeeT),
3-2, AUSHAE TSR H, T fooall - 110055
T : 011-43570056, 98711262068
-5 : rajesh.mittal@csrajeshmittal.com, rmittal84@rediffmail.com
éamsz : www.csrajeshmittal.com, www.nuvistacorpex.com

et : 21/05/2014

T H0: THITRE/2014
T H,

HeEToT
fEteTEud o, T-14, Yaei-1, ATE-201301 (3.9.)

TEA 90 SN q91 ik STH HAeE, ik S faem,
IRd TR & Ffhd oed §R S SIfgE gen
18(8)/2005-Siur f&Tisr 14 HE 2010 & 31 A 2014
H O TW A 99 & AU Weee U Sadude
gfear fa. gw fofgg o m o) feen-faden &
AU HT = B B

e oA @ Hefua feen-feen & oo & e
el hT Bl BHRT ST hRURS IMGH ot ferfeai 1 ergean
%1 AR & & faT O g TR T UfhAisT qen
foriaa qek Wifa ol 9% Teh oRel-adeor el o, 7 & 98
HY & foia faeror W whe &1 T 1T il

BN T W SR el o oW S ® qen 8d fRu Mg
TACRYT e FARETeRT qen WeleH gRT XU T wRqcieRor
% IR R gH AN i € fF STy 3.1 % @R
W PR # PR # oieaR w9 3 e fe
1 e fRa €, wicies wuA 3 Tas R @i
fgfm & fou Tl w0 em €, W R-gEHEs
HUrE & far S Swie SARREA % ey )

T T AAd € R U ergeua A € wOH R el
R 3R 7 & STHR! T4 o YTt T T
2, s WY yaeH 3 o & WY HeRr fHa 2

&Hd T, N, THfaded
ERCilsICC]

B/~

(drE)
T T2 feeelt THE-13275
feAieR : 21.05.2014 it - 3254

M.R. & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
109, Mezznine Floor, A.R. Centre, (Income Tax Building),
E-2, Jhandewalan Extn. New Delhi-110055
Tel. : 011-43570056, 98711262068
Email : rajesh.mittal@csrajeshmittal.com, rmittal84@rediffmail.com
Website : www.csrajeshmittal.com, www.nuvistacorpex.com

Ref. No. : MRA/2014 Date : 21/05/2014

To,

The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 U.P.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by PROJECTS AND

DEVELOPMENT INDIALTD. for the year ended on 37

March 2014 as stipulated in Notification No. 18(8)/2005-
GM, dated 14" May 2010, issued by Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public
Enterprises, Govemment of India for Corporate Govemance.

The compliance of guidelines on Corporate

Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examincation was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. ltis neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the company has complied,
except appointment of independent Directors as per
Clause 3.1 however Company has taken reasonable
steps for appointment of independent Directors, with
the consonance of guidelines on Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned notification issued
for Non-listed Companies.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency and effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M. R & Associates
Company Secretaries
Sd/-

(Proprietor)
ACS-13275

CP - 3254

Place : New Delhi
Date : 21.05.2014
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¥ %A ® Tin Crore

Ferarror Particulars 2013-14 | 2012-13| 2011-12 | 2010-11 {2009-10 | 2008-09| 2007-08 | 2006-07
Fraet ferrl/sameR o1 | Net Sales/Operating Income 58.34 | 67.72| 100.56 | 102.63 | 74.62 | 60.61| 46.26 | 39.99
3 AF Other Income 14.27 | 15.86| 12.34 847 | 879 | 1239 846 | 6.28
Eagice] TOTAL REVENUE 72.61 | 83.58|112.90 | 111.10 | 83.41 | 73.00| 54.72 | 46.27
T[eIg, TS T &< g4 | Earning before depreciation,
et (fefi€temgdl) | Interest and Tax (PBDIT) 465 | 17.90| 43.32| 33.96 | 2358 | 21.18| 13.83| 13.20
S Interest - - - - - -
ToIg™ Depreciation 2.71 257, 5.05 218 | 2.37 2.43 157 | 2.00
S ﬂﬁ T Profit before Taxation 194 | 15.33| 38.27 | 31.78 | 21.21 | 18.75| 12.26 | 11.20
FHUYM %k &€ o Profit after Taxation 132 | 10.71] 26.08| 21.02 | 1448 | 14.82 7.80 | 10.05
wwui Trg uitHufwar | Gross Fixed Assets 67.95 | 63.25| 61.72| 58.18 | 59.77 | 54.75| 67.77 | 53.85
ot Tomd wfgufat Net Fixed Assets 23.32 | 21.23| 21.88| 23.10| 21.27 | 17.56| 16.46 | 13.65
A T TR A I, | Current & Non Current Assets,
F1 TS A Loans and Advances 151.11 | 158.28| 149.85| 126.32 |111.91 | 106.28| 101.53 | 82.71
A T R S Current & Non-Current
2 T W Liabilities and Provisions 39.54 | 43.76| 4235| 41.30| 40.18 | 38.56| 36.43 | 21.17
a9 Networth 136.41 | 137.11| 130.86 | 109.21 | 93.00 | 85.28| 81.55 | 75.04
goft Freifira Capital Employed 134.89 (135.76( 129.38 | 108.13 | 93.00 | 85.33| 81.66 | 75.34
SaTed (Sefere) (wm &) | Production (Catalyst) (MT) 212 185 74 436 59 182 105| 220
fart (Shefere) (wm @) | Sale (Catalyst) (MT) 206 175 11| 39 87 182| 153 | 328
e AT Dividend Payout 1.73 3.81| 3.81 3.81| 3.81 3.46| 1.73 -
ECiiE RG] Current Ratio 3.82:1 | 3.62:1| 3.54:1| 3.06:1 {2.78:1 | 2.76:1| 2.79:1 |3.91:1
it Tﬁ ™ Return on Capital
i (%) (R ) Employed (%) (Before Tax)  1.44 | 11.29| 29.58| 29.39 | 22.81 | 21.97| 15.01 | 14.87
sfoel W i (%) Return on Equity (%) 11.21 | 88.61(221.21183.70 {122.60 | 108.38| 70.87 | 64.74
(F @) (Before Tax)
Ifd IR (3 HwE.) (3) | Earning Per Share (EPS) () 76 619| 1508 | 1215 837 857 451 581
et gl A /Hster (%) | PBDIT/Turnover (%) 6.40 | 21.42| 38.37| 30.57 | 28.27 | 29.01| 25.27 | 28.53
S qod W Uit (%) | Return on Networth (%) 142 | 11.18| 29.24| 29.10 | 22.81 | 21.99| 15.03 | 14.93
(T gd) (Before Tax)
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HEE AfufEE, 1956 & sava  fAuifa
fod fofén @@= % oER WiNeed  wug
Saaune gfvgar fafes = 31 99 2014 =i
oW o8 % fodiE fgeRw TR W iiue
FEHI % WEEE-dF B wEE eIfuftEm 1956
w OO 619(2) & AFd WG ® I w
WeEgs g0 Fga defue o aRke,
ARAE 9981 @R GeaE R (uifa e
T§ AFSl & AfER HI T TWad wen Tl &
YR W HWH AMEH, 1956 1 €W 227 &
a1 fadia faerol @M @ &I w3 & fou
SRR 31 98 @ ST gN SO aarden ROl
faies 19 SE 2014 ® fEwm mE R

1 9 & e 19 qecEnades # SR 9

31 WE 2014 H FAE gL 99 & AU Geed UE

TaaTHe i fafads & orel W wifafus et

=1 Tare 1 weften & e 1 fof formn @ @it gafeg

el Al STUMFH 1956 &1 ¥R 619 (4) & (@A Fis
feoqoft & s 21

URd @& e U aEeEniieeh

& fom i et iR |

(quuTt ¢4)

v fevTeR, anfurfoaes oaT udren

Td UST USH, @ udern s,

T % fwett % faeett

feier : 14.07.2014
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The preparation of financial statements of
Projects and Development India Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2014 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 19" June 2014.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have decided not to review the
report of Statutory Auditors on the accounts of
Projects & Development India Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2014 and as such have no
comments to make under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Suparna Deb)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-Il,

New Delhi.
Place : New Delhi.

Dated : 14.07.2014
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a1 H,
WSeEd TS Sadude 3fgan fafies & de=
Tt (ST W)

T UoERE W SaaHe dea fafies ()
& Gor foiar foreonl =1 wi@madien =i 2, fved 31 @
2014, 1 Sig TWe, N IR BT T foarolt iR TH
T ¥ TS VTS IR0 SR Hewqul o Hfifaat $iR
3 ARATHS Gl I GR & T R

veeA 3 faeia faeroll # qaR @ & fog
IREET & S A AR, 2013 W AW 133 % Hew
T IR e HAe & i 13 fadeR, 2013 & 9=
IRY 15/2013 & @1 dfed swo Afafad, 1956 (e
fm'") ®T O 211 B SUER (3 M) H IeaiiEad dind
T % STER F A e R, o - froe
3R e FAE T W AR e aE wed 1 21 39
farieTtl & T FoeOl 1 PR AT TS TR A
Hefua aviafes FeEo & fesied, wEfas 3R e
It B ® S G SR Frouel qEiR TEd #d © 2R
TAd S W G B €, 98 SenEel @ oee 9 el A
e =t I5® 1l

TH AU TETIHET & SUR R g o foaot
F ey T o9 SIRTd e R B foTT SHErE ¥ e
Hezge o =1ée ThRdzm i dea s S fhe T
FHETU UM & STER, SEroien R 81 g W |
sriferd © oF &1 foer srdaneli w1 qrom Y iR eraradan
w1 e wd foee 39 yeR Y dife 39 faw |
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To,
The Members of Projects & Development India Limited
Noida (UP)

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the
Act") read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
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SYYH A fen s " o forfta frarer werqsaet
ot foreroli @ qor © SAeen 7|

e e o fori foawon o erafyE oik e
% AR H TReE T Wied WK i hi YishaArsti o1 e
BIl 1 =l wishard, fomita faawon w1 i TerqsEn,
R et ¥ gl st Jfeaw &, & Sifedi % e
Tfgq arieres & o W R w2

I ey AThe HId G0, @l UeTh Hat
# dad & foay wEfies endies feEmer e o
foeroll &1 Sugs W& W faER Wt € i e
e i gishan oA S T W aRfefaal ¥ Suge @
AfFa G1e & onafie 0 &1 guasiierd & ey
¥ ifvyma eifvyeresd & & wasH & fae == @@
e g e Aifaal & efifae ok yEeE g
foFT T SiEioh STAM i dGehGIadl 1 Jodishd 31
1y &, foxdta foeron &1 w9y w&gfa &1 qeaied o
et e €l

TN favare © f& S g9 g9 o fRan €, 9 'ER
foru crEmdian & HWay ¥ oAfyad & fou watw iR
SUGH MUR Y HLT 2

1. e G&IT 35:-gT d& T 2519.42 @G
gIRT & YR YT & dgd 99 i
gfte, aurne &1 qee g, X 101.30 &G &
TERTHE GREdT & qrg X 105.54 @ &t
wiftq &t gfie g8, SR garara X 700.37
&g a9 @ % 3.49 @@ &t e 9T g5
g, T 258.29 @@ & & 3R Ifm fow,
foad ¥ X 7.29 e #t wifa #1 gfe g it
I T S AW, TG G 3 3T
eIl & day ¥ wig yfe Tt fiet &
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about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1. Note No.35:- As to confirmation /
reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amountX 2519.42 lakh of
which confirmation receivedX 105.54 lakh
with a negative variation ofX 101.30 lakh,
Trade Payables O/SX 700.37 lakh of which
confirmation received X 3.49 lakh, Loan
and Advances given O/SX 258.29 lakh of
which confirmation received X 7.29 lakh
and no confirmation received in respect
of Loan and Advance taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.
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Sugerd Yfte i THRTHE TIRTAT T IId W, g0
3, e FE &I, & TRATT 3i31.3.2014
oo g @& faeig fgeror W osHe gvE &
forar & qaer § hig fewmit w H a8

ST &% wndta save frmm fafaes
(TFHHETeT) H AT A/ °F # qhes
qEIITIYT T g1 &7 gaYg &, Fraer i
¥ 41.32 @ g1 6T 99T gRT W fRar
T ¢ vigtensue @ watid o fawear &
FHT Uge! 3 UHHISATETA @ Ue W @
feam mar ar fgent fexran Twatensue grT
T femar wrar &1 ditsnguer 7 uwaisngue
q 37 fomifeat & fow fedt feag @1 grar
T fepar &1 vEE GRT UwEteEue Ry
U FTg %7 aRwror T Tt fear e 8,
gAY foRATT T aYGeiT i ATAT &7 (Feivor
T g % NI, [T fgavor ot g9 99Td,
afe 3 &1, & A aew &t 2

W 1 3 2 W gant femforat’ @ werEt
[T T AT Tg1 = ek gagT 7 a5 &
fora s/ g1 & @rer g 31 wr<f 2014 F
FyHT Bt gREaraar 3T RIRET 39 T
& U gt e g

TN AR H IR Sl dF TUR U g € 3R
e ge foRu U el @ SrER, sififem
B sTufaa foita e 39 R BM =IfeT difh
Suged W 1 | 2 89 91 iRma 2 ey
R o afvfa arger & goret, Gurfad gurE, SR
¥ AN T il oi@ieh Ragial @ 3@,
freffan #1 wd ok o e T o
g e & g9 H, 31 7 2014 I R B
el i;

A9 SR B & faawe & gme |, 59 fafy @6
g oY & faw @ w1 iR
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Subject to above confirmation and

negative variation we are unable to

comment on quantum of differences, if any
and the extent of its effect on financial
statement for the year ended 31.3.2014.

As to non confirmation /reconciliation of
balances due/ payable to Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of X 41.32 lakh. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL
has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those
quartes. Quantum of rent collected by FCIL
has not been explained by the management,
so due to non ascertainment of quantum
of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect
on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year
as well as on the assets and liabilities of
the Company as on 31st March, 2014.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required except the effects /possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for
qualified opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

in the case of Statement of Profit and Loss , of
the profit for the year ended on that date; and
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s ot faeror & ame |, 39 fafy + wura
99 & AU g Yo il

g fewuit @ 1.2.1(T) 30T 37 €t &t v
ST SMHYT I 3\':— FAr T 1?373#
FATTERT 3T TREISTHT Fae a9t Qar &
qfaer @ g & qae ¥ gt @i A &
R fepar & (TEE-7 ) 3K ei@reh Hifa &
AGATT & HIUT, TeTeT @ 3ATT TGHT T
120.07 &rE g1 g 21 39 WAet W gART 79w
fafifde Tt &

g fTwuit @ 1 ww (3 ) @t 30 17 ahyd
A &~ O 7 WHRT AE Gaeh e
SETET A & gRadT faFar & (TTa-12 ) ik
AT Hifd ¥ uRadd & &R, &Hat &
fardtar farevor ov ®ig gwrd Tt uer &1 g9
A & Hae W gANT fywa fafifde 72t g1

SE AfafEe R A/ 227 ® SUEN (4%F) B

FIAN, NG H HHE WEHR g S fHY MY
FHH (eferadiess fud) smew, 2003 (fa’)
T oTUferd ®, B STRY & WM 4 3R 5 H
fafafée amel & day o srqey § foero fao 2|
sTfyfad &t 9 227 (3) §N AN Tdfad S
aftfa T 1 ¥ 3 ¥ FaiwEe ofvHd 2y
IMUR ¥ aftfd A st 9d ), g9 R v € R

T B U R G SR et e
faw € S gal SRR IR faverd & SR,
TR SETden & JaeH & fau smeawas 9|

. TUR IfEd ¥, ST 9% 39 YEehl &l SAN
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(i)

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We draw attention to Note No.1.2.1(a) and
37D:- The company has change its
Accounting policy in respect of Income from
Contract of Design Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy Services (AS-7)
and due to change in Accounting Policy ,
income from operation has been increased
to the extent of X 120.07 lakh. Our opinion is
not qualified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note No.1F(3):- The
company has change its Accounting
policy in respect of Government Grant
(AS-12) and due to change in Accounting
Policy there is no impact on the Financial
statement of the company. Our opinion
is not qualified in respect of this matter.

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2003 ( "The Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

Subject to the matters described in the basis
for Qualified opinion paragraph 1 to 3 stated
above As required by section 227(3) of the
Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as
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e 9y B @, wu 3 fafy g =en
Tiferd SUg e gRkeR el 8

A, 1956 &1 9 4417 & T&d SUHRL
1 YA e S €, 7 € e 39 faty
=i fafruifa w3 g wfod o/ & d8d &8
Trammeet s ) 2, o fafy 9 19 Suet
1 A fFA ST 2, FO GR FE IR
I wd qEE A @ R

FH/A W T TS HUA
TEE THPeH,
TF. 3R TA. 008376N

Sl

TSI HAER I

required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

79 Ui grn sl wite, oy 3iR g feerof c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit

AR ¥ yare faaweh oEiEd kil and Loss and Cash Flow Statement

W%; dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

. TUR AfYTd §, doig sfe, @y @R ' d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
foreroft ek e yere foeRoft Ut iy Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
R, 2013 F UM 133 F gy § Ho Flow Stlatement comply with th.e

) ) ) Accounting Standards referred to in
el e % fern 13 fadar, 2013 % subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
HEE 9RO 15/2013 % WM qiSd ! Companies Act, 1956 read with the
AfufTam, 1956 &1 917 211 T SUER (37) General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
F Sooifiad SR T B STTET ¥, ik September 2013 of the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs in respect of Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and
5 TR T AR 21 ST, 2003 H e. Central Government has directed vide
aAfog= §. Sl 829 (%) & Wy notification no.G.S.R.829(E) dated 21st
e fean @ for st erffem ) am 274 Oct,2003 that clause (g) of sub-section
I ITER (1) 1 @O (SiF), TR HIAT (1) of Section 274 of the Companies
R @] Tl 2l Act,1956 is not applicable to
Government Company.
. 9fF % THER A ST R F G H wig
sAferem I W &1 7, W R W Fw f.  Since the Central Government has not

issued any notification as to the rate at

which the cess is to be paid under

section 441A of the Companies Act,

1956 nor has it issued any Rules under

the said section, prescribing the manner

in which such cess is to be paid, no cess
is due and payable by the Company.

For Gupta Nayar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

F.R. No.: 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Partner

WM : AwE () (TR

Place : Noida(U.P)
et @ 19 54, 2014 HEHIr 9. ¢ 086004

Dated : 19-06-2014  Membership No. : 086004
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(ORY)

A § ST RehTe o et W@ € o werenes
R MR oo uRwufeal i feafq feq oof
foewo fean T 2l

f) FTN IV ATA duA B Hifae G

|T)

frafa wrdwd T gan € o ST Er 1=
it H T a6 & Ay H =oEg
Tk W G R S B 39 hrEwH %
AR, I8 & SRE Hidud I gREuaEl ®
e fepan T SR UW Gerdd | i sifes
forgmfa el e 72 off| suw sifvmd §, F &
MR 3R TGh! IREIE 1 Fepid & doe
ifeeh G HT T8 AAfeHAT STIH T

Fo & A e afEufa & v am
&1 figem &1 faman 21 qenfy qom o &1 dd@
% STER T 1273.46 T (S S dF ¥ 89.81
) [qaedt ad ¥ 1282.34 @G (S5 SF o
T 89.81 @m@)], S gfH qM oA W BiEM
R-gfpa frea oo w0 fefm s g,
fraem & fou 7t g€ © @R faem & foau i@
% WEA ST Seeara/eAfafed qea geme
T R denfy, sfrEfre g @ ufeufa S
“Tafy Frder 2q =R & SiK foer S ffen =
W, T HIA & GE Gkl WIS H IFd
T TR ¥ TR T H T HOA ettt
FRER et fafq W R ==& gl
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The Annexure referred to in report to the member
of Projects & Development India Limited ("the
company") for the year ended 31st March
2014.We report that :

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with the programme, certain
fixed assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets.

c) The Company has not disposed off substantial
part of the fixed assets during the year.

However an amount of ¥1273.46 Lakh (WDV
X 89.81 lakh) [ (previous year ¥ 1282.34 lakh

(WDVX 89.81 lakh) ] representing gross value
of non-active fixed assets (including assets of
R&D division of sindri) other than land &
building as on Balance Sheet Date have
been continued to be held for the disposal
and estimated realizable / nominal value
shown against held for disposal. However
assets of Engineering Divisions though held
for disposal which are in use have been
shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not effect
the going concern status of the Company.
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nfafafe= &1 S ST | weafua ufEsm
gt el @ ey ®1 gelfeh, 98wt
et ¥ fafmto afafafa w2 @ ¢ o R
A M T T e sEn, A
R YA GRI TAR AT % Wi, 9E #R
TR el SR e Wi % Wik h1 Alfdh
TeTe fohan T 21 em sifyd ® R fifaw
FeATT 1 3T SUgH B

T IS eI 3R TR0 & AR 5]
fersh & Hifdeh Fead= i S Hishan Fee 3
AR 7, 9% N ® STHR TE ITH FE
a1 3@ g vA 2

AR T T T g difctent sTieral s dgfed
fieprd e T @ ?1 faeol 5t gom | gefa
Tl o ST GeTe & SR <@ T8 Tt
fogin wewagl @ off ok 3% o faeroi o
wfaa &9 ¥ FEETG w R

FHEE ST 1956 1 &R 301 & Sfavia STRfed
TSRt o AT HIE, HH 3TUET 3T Al
1/ 9 ol g o1 ard a1 wfard B0 e
3 feayfeaan <& 21 wRomHa: oRw & W4 &
@e (ji)(&) = (iii)(ST) @m 7 2l

TR foem o st 31 % gefa ok wEe
AR 1 @A gL T SThef0l & <X 'Y
3UCTeY YIS TH TIRIHR] & TR 3T
gl 9 @ S G a1 9 i o &
fau erfafter o ufran wafa @ @R, e
® W@ ug fverEl % werr |, den '
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(ii) (a) The company is a service company and major

(iif)

activity are from consultancy on project related
to fertilizer industries. However company is
doing manufacturing activity at sindri and
according to the information and explanation
given to us, The stock of finished goods, stores
and spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the procedures for the physical
verification of inventory followed by the
management are, in our opinion, reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

In our opnion, the Company is maintaining
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to book records were not
material and have been properly dealt with
in the books of accounts .

The Company has not granted / taken any
loan, secured or unsecured to / from

companies, firms or other parties covered in
the Register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses
4 (iii) (b) to (g) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the

information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to the purchase of
inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of
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(viii)

% AER, AfufEm & U™ 301 § Icaired
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goods and services. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India,
we have neither come across nor have we been
informed of any instance of major weaknesses
in the aforesaid internal internal control systems.

(v) a) In our opinion, and according to the

b)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

information and explanations given to us,
the particulars of contracts and
arrangements referred to in section 301 of
the act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section.

In our opinion, and according to the information
and explanations give to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of contracts or

arrangements referred to in (v)(a) above

exceeding the value of Rupees five lakhs with
any party during the year have been made at
prices which are reasonable having regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
& nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of
its products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed accounts and records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.
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(ix) a)According to the formation and explanations

given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amount
deducted/accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and

Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service-
tax, Custom Dutty, Excise Dutty, Cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable,
have been generally regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31st March 2014 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

&) e W g ST TTEE HR TER M b) According to the information and explanations
) given to us, and as per the books and records
e RISIED S iR ferel & STEN, S examined by us, there are no material dues
Y[oeh, Tl 3R Tufq & & FIE Afehad of Custom Duty, Service tax, and Wealth tax
. . which have not been deposited with
Tl ¥, T foredl foae & R SugE Wity . o
appropriate authorities on account of any
FON W SH R T BN A, TH U dispute. However, according to the information
o1 TE TR W ITER, FE G SR and explanations given to us, the following
s = & dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty
fonl T, W SRED TS and cess, have not been deposited by the
HROT ST & A T R company on account of dispute :
SRTT, T it | srafa s= @ faare st Nature of Amount |  Period to Forum where dispute
b'Cacy (% @ TERTET T wiftaa & dues (% in which the is pending
o) lakhs ) | amount relates
e/ Health/
e SURT | 43.12 | Suetw A ® | WA A Education Cess| 43.12 | NotAvailable Supreme Court
1991-92 9 RERERCIRERH 416.11 1991-92 to Assistant Commissioner of
4le.11 1998-99 | arforfsoes &R, wFER 199899 | Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
F X Sales Tax
20.11* 1994-95 ¥ Herdas S 20.11* 1994-95to | Assistant Commissioner of
1996-97 ot Y, ST 1996-97 Sales Tax, Rourkela
2005-06 © 18.62 2005-06 to Comm. of Sales Tax,
R O 3 m;rﬁaﬁﬁ o 2012-2013 Dhanbad
SIH T L Income Tax 7.76 2008-09 (A.Y.) | Commissioner of Income
I C Ty 776 |2008-09(f.3.) (oD Tax (Appeal) Ghaziabad
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(x)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv) According

the liability was set-aside vide order dated
25.11.1999 by Asst. Commissioner of Sales
Tax, Rourkela. The company has explained
that there is no further proceeding initiated
by sales tax department. This liability is
being carry forward from last year.

There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial year.
There is no cash loss during the financial year
and in the immediately preceding year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company had no dues
to any financial institution or bank or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures, and other securities.

The Company does not fall within the category
of Chit Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit Fund /
Society and hence the related reporting
requirements of the order are not applicable.

to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments and hence
the related reporting requirements of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, during the year
the Company has not given any guarantee for
the loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.
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(M)
i : 086004
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feier : 19/06/2014

(xvi) As perthe information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not obtained any term
loan during the year.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations
given to us and as and as per the books and
records examined by us, and in our opinion
funds raised on short term basis have not
been used for long term investment.

(xviii)The Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares, during the year, to
companies and parties and covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not issued any
secured debenture during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by
public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanation
given to us, during the year, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Partner
M.N.086004

Place: Noida (U.P.)
Date : 19/06/2014
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A Wen| 31 " 2014 9% 31 TT=t 2013 7k
Terawor Particulars Note No. | As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
I. freagrar wd TEaTT I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sivrenfea = fafa 1 Shareholders’ funds
) A9 gsit (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
o) Rfe o ey (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,911.32 11,981.51
2 I AMEST i ST 2 Share Application Money - -
&e Ao Pending Allotment
3R disyer THa 3 Non-current Liabilities
) IefeRifersn wOT (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
o) S| A (I8) (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) o= ety A (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 170.42 321.86
<) refwTfers qEE (d) Long Term Provisions 7 929.72 870.74
4 Tdum g 4 Current Liabilities
) SFeuEry E0 (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
) =R 33 (b) Trade Payables 9 700.37 491.78
) o o A (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,666.84 1,987.09
) AeuEty & yEHE (d) Short Term Provisions 11 486.70 704.12
HA TOTAL 17,595.22 18,086.95
Il. afeufaa Il. ASSETS
1 R-disper afwatat 1 Non-current Assets
T) T it (a) Fixed Assets
i. o et (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,943.77 1,759.94
ii. o aReafe (ii) Intangible Assets 12 387.71 265.58
) = ST (b) Capital Work-in-progress 12A 0.73 5.48
) fom & deq ST Hafq (c) Intangible Assets under Development | 12B - 92.40
) R-disg e (d) Non-current Investments 13 - -
3) s R aREer (45) (e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 151.79 135.45
) Seehifer wol SR M (f) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 77.02 51.98
) e TR odEE afgafE (g) Other non-current Assets 15 1,853.67 2,573.91
2 smm ufgutaat 2 CurrentAssets
T) FaAE e (a) Current Investments 16 - -
o) A arfess (b) Inventories 17 480.32 469.25
) =R et (c) Trade Receivables 18 2,459.01 2,660.97
<) TR T 9% I (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 8,771.17 8,422.75
?) sreuEfy R R fEM (e) Short Term Loans and Advances| 20 153.73 197.91
TH) 3 JaaH IREaraEr (f) Other Current Assets 21 1,316.30 1,451.33
Eayl TOTAL 17,595.22 18,086.95
orgieR ifeat wd o W fewfore - Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 49
dxEE EV L :{C’hésﬂj{‘ s Dimomar %\Laeimﬁ\
o e . B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
ﬁ;q_fﬁ ;,E\a o . i, W 31‘5;1 Q@T - Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
B 1%%;?;% ;;:;hlgq%q%?@ 3‘35‘;{ o In terms of our report of even date attached.
N T St s o For Gupta Nayar & Co.
< ' > C_Jhartered Acc?ountants
o qlw;, 3%2\;. ,008376N Firm Regn No.: 008376N
T ;A T FAR T (W) Place : Noida Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)

feier : 19 54,

2014

HEHdl |, : 086004

Date : 19th June, 2014 M.No.: 086004
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e w@n
ferawor Particulars Note No. 2013 - 2014 2012 - 2013
I.  YueH 9 e I.  Revenue from Operations 22 5,936.16 6,840.62
TG ;IR Yooh Less:- Excise Duty 102.05 68.55
s foet / gam@ Net Sale /Services 5,834.11 6,772.07
. 3 3™ II.  Other Income 23 1,427.15 1,586.27
ll. spet T (1 + 1) lll. Total Revenue (I + 1) 7,261.26 8,358.34
V. =3 IV. Expenses:
pResiiibRilca i k) Cost of Materials Consumed 24 386.13 493.55
Harstl i fRrT W @ Hiring of Services 390.25 316.85
Tih--38 & T Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 g -
FAR A, w1e] wE o Changes in Inventories of Finished
Elkltcaksicaky Goods, Work-In-Progress and
el o uftedq, Stock-In-Trade 26 28.73 (181.05)
wHERE & fedl W =g Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,434.40 4,372.21
foa @ra Finance Cost 28 - -
TR TE ufeied Depreciation and Amortization 29 262.72 246.47
TrRye affq Impairment Loss 38 8.35 10.04
T Y Other Expenses 30 1,556.28 1,566.64
V. & =T V. Total Expenses 7,066.86 6,824.71
VI. 3uaideh 9T SR 7aqet | VI Profit before Exceptional and
oy gﬁ o (1-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (llI-V) 194.40 1,533.63
VII. 39arfes w1 VII. Exceptional ltems - -
VISR " a4t 7 & | VL. Profit before Extraordinary Items
TEA oM (VI - VII) and Tax (VI - VII) 194.40 1,533.63
IX. 3THIYRUT | IX. Extraordinary ltems - -
X. &Y ‘Jj:l‘ e (VII- 1X) X. Profit before Tax (VIiI- IX) 194.40 1,533.63
Xl. & @ XI. Tax Expenses:
(1) A (1) Current tax 78.40 475.00
(2) @ a§t = (2) Earlier Years tax - (24.60)
(3) =fi@ & (3) Deferred tax (16.34) 12.40
XIl. s & SR (g ) | XN Profit (Loss) for the Year 132.34 1,070.83
XIl. 3fq sl RR ST - [ XIII Earning per Equity Share:
(%1000 & 9T T W) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000) 31
(1) S¥RYa (1) Basic 76.50 619.03
(2) sfera (2) Diluted 76.50 619.03
! } TIES L AR Qgﬂu D= ~ (\:J\J\,L@u ~
al R RAA A JHRETIT = e T L\
A . B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava &.Venkateswar
ﬁ’. %f' WF & i?lf’ (T:r;*m i) 31‘512{ ;nggﬁ ; Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
=g fafy =) "o s R & SRR In terms of our report of even date attached.
Efvf Sor N For Gupta Nayar & Co.
% s Chartered Accountants
w2 = qsmséa\zl 7008376N Firm Regn No.: 008376N
T FAR Tar  (TER) o Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)
€ : HAwE > Place : Noida X
i ¢ 10 5, 2014 oo @ 086004 Date : 19th June, 2014 M.No.: 086004

75



9 <t o ™

== PDIL
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥in Lakh)
Lkl Particulars 31 Mareh 5014 |31 Mareh 2013
T, ufener Tfafataa § Tohdl e A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
U R SFURT WE ¥ Ut e o Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 194.40 1533.63
Trafafeg = fau gumEeT: Adjustments for :
s SR 9fEieE (9eR = 9fed) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 271.07 256.51
TH F Y T W AN Interest on deposits with banks (911.58) (1046.07)
a9 Fafq @1 faw W (JF) a9 e Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 2.89 (0.80)
T i dfy e faw wEEe Prov for bad & doubtful advances (87.60) (55.31)
(T W & WA § s e gEer) (net off excess prov.written back)
oo bsil TR q Uge! URee™ oy Operating profit before working capital adjustments (530.82) 687.96
=1 Efafy e ok e e Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
o =gl (+)/=e(-) and Long term Provision (92.46) (29.37)
SreurEty F@e IR TeqEty WEHE | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term  Liabilities
e (+)/ T (-) and Short term Provision (537.67) 170.23
MR e | el (+)/ TR (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 208.59 (0.55)
IR g § SR (+)/ S (<) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Recievables 281.00 (745.14)
e difersht | wgrd (+)/ TRIE (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory (1.76) (228.82)
IR SR SR SH T wl () w(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances 44 .18 (26.54)
Srefiater ol iR Sl W wen( - )/ -) Increase(-yDecrease(+) in Long temrLoans & Advances (25.04) 11.49
= T e gatE (<) 7 ' (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset 720.24 2573.94
= o HutaE (=) / wer(+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (8.87) 102.35
Ufener Tafatet ¥ Fed e v (T) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 57.39 2515.55
=, FEw = At TfafartE ¥ et waE . CASH FLOW FROM INVE STING ACTIVITIES
B R T Hufd &1 BRI Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (580.77) (152.57)
Hesgemsdt o werd Decrease in CWIP 97.14 (41.28)
3= Huts =1 fae) Sale of Fixed asset 0.86 2.80
S § s ufer ©w s Interest on deposits with banks 1054.73 924.45
Ty wfafaflel ¥ fraa e uare (&) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 571.96 733.40
i, fawita wiafafiat @ Tdt warE . CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
e fiod § et Decrease in Cash Reserve (0.15) -
AT BT I Payment of dividends (172.98) (380.57)
AT W T Tax on dividend (29.40) (64.68)
CICETy Income Tax (78.40) (450.40)
ot nfafaferl § s 35 ke (¥) Net cash used in Financing Activities (C) (280.93) (895.65)
Tehe 3T Tehe W T Jfg (FH) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
auehel (T+E+ET) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B +C) 348.42 2353.30
el T YA W T AN TS HHhE Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8422.75 6069.45
T 3R S T | e afgs (FH) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
L. AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 348.42 2353.30
% Fid § THS AR TR W Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 8771.17 8422.75

» A\ \ -
AT T T IRTET Bobor v Ol
. &, | . . sftawaa . deReyay B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
S gfea v (TRER Hifehd)  oT5ae] Ud Yoy fawmen Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
=9 fafar i "o g frd o s1qen In terms of our report of even date attached.
A T I WIS Rt For Gupta Nayar & Co.
e THRITH, Chartered Accountants
w4 F1 G e 1 008376N Firm Regn No.: 008376N
T : HTE T HAR T (TER) Place : Noida Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)
fewtich = 19 5, 2014 HIHHAT |, : 086004 Date : 19th June, 2014 M.No.: 086004

76



b < o ™

PDIL —

fodta faarer wet Afuf=m, 1956 & & &
IR Nl Al Wlpid o Hifadl &
AR TE A & qRARE AFTd qRUE] & STER
W GAR R T R

Fe Skl 9 AfaRex Fanstl A hig 8, TR,
% foTT Iqetsy T & 9% 9l Aa/afasd SFdaed
T SO, ST o e B, 9 Y A g s
TEIHA TY HI A TIH W

g T i MUAT, TH HHEA hl SIEH, TR
wifd 15 wiaea o %0 2, s diag ynfasha
%@ H oA W ol Wt ®, diEd & ER
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The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
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3T HT TUMET IYRH SER T HT ST 2

T Al |, Sel WHel Yok o1 9fagr § geeh
g & w9 o fafafdés fman won @, wwel o @i
1.2.1 (%) & FER 99 femean @ 2l

31 AHel o, UH 9Hel i srgw, fod gfas
% ITER, Wfd 25 whae@ @ &9 ¥, foee
feoma wfagr & yafasfical &1 1 ARG T T
S ©, seRfenes Ay, arfea wfed sifusds
IR W fTuR & & 9] d@faqr & &/
A AN & U H A &l = &
39U o 90 e & YR % SER W WEeR
foran e 2

39 SN BRI TR T Tl W FE/SHIN g
wWPd 3% HE WA & TR W §§ AHSA &
@ S feran e g1 UE T SR fesharet T
sifrariaret enfs |fed 3% W I g dTell JFarsT
% M hl F | WA gL A T B

T HAl ¥ 3T i WiagHe Il % STIER BIad
FHIGAH & MEOR T 4GR FeAH & &9 § @R

IERIESIGIR

IS i Tt IR Yok S €

dfeagrett =1 fooms ufaara/fafFeeds Jwam &
FuEel el w1 MO SEehia SUR W H S 2

el =l 1 <FaqE/aEdE S s 9= o 9
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2.1

2.2
2.3

from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a),
in cases where such fee is stipulated as a
separate item in the contract.

In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-
in-progress.

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Income from other service is recognized as
per invoices raised based onthe milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
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4.4

4.5

TEMEH = ® €, 3% UIEUl % SER TR oo
@ ferm w21

s Rl W qeuR Yo e 9Sid &
SR W AT §RT SAehfeld TREFraal ohi TR
% STIIR A1 S STUIH 1956 T ST XIV
o Fftld %7 ¥ HH X d AAE 9 S ot Afew @,
& et feman T R

e o9 ¥ YSTa/9ed & T gRewtad &
Toog™ T Any/ e/ faeme i fafer 9 stofa
w9 Y etk feran sian €1 | el & fraer/ e
Rl R i Joderd qetd € e m@ ?)

3Tl (TiredeR STUERT) 1 S9! STanT
srafy & Hedl | et e fafy 9 ufwiem fran S
| WA STFEN i iftieh STReT0T STgael o o
3 9§ IR aIffer STREW STIey & @ U o
IyE srafy

e sty H uga S w1 fifgEn fee w6l
uftenfed foan ST 21

¥ 5000 o ITH FH Hi AN hi Yk UREEE Hl
way/stfumEe ad F € qofa: gou T fawan S 2l

¥ 5000/- T & & IAH I =] T4 H o
o ¥ e fau Mo

wafafy @ gefud & 20,000/~ T & T R =
FT YA A HI A T8 & o F of fern m /)
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41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of rates
arrived at with reference to the useful life of
the assets evaluated by a committee or the
minimum rate specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956 whichever is higher.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off /
discarded during the year is charged proportionate
to the date of such addition / disposal / discarding.
No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software
applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Each Assets costing ¥ 5000/- or less are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase / acquisition.

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in
each case is charged to the current year’s
revenue account.

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.
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7.2 & A w1 Tt

7.3 TR TARIE/ARIRE W S B A, F
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7.4 To9<0 o Fae w1 fHuEn

T D I H Id ®© fata e fewe §
foRelt g w1 oA e e ST 21
Hifser aftgufeal o Faet «f af & ofd o =g
fafma U W wuiaia fHa S qen eTR
BT I SR U S € dl SE end-gi
o § wfigd = foan s @

efafues fee o & onuR W frad fee S €
qen WE e o fRet off weRR ® wH B Bg
WEuM oy wd € fent wepfa e et g )

1. edl AE-aFd & 9 TR R A S agel 9
W A ARG SEd & SER W R S 2l

2. WR @ WEd-ard W, qiikd iEd & MUR W
9 ©R iR wad &1 ST HesR €, F qed
A I A Al Y6 A A oI W
THAIoh! qedih I JE g 3ThT el 2

3. 99 ® 3% - & - @ W

4, 37g IR HIA-Fedl A A & T TR W A YS
TR A o R i Hd % SMER W AN Rl
fruif@ foran ST @ SR Tow @l SR STWfw
SIS AN Wit B
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7.1
7.2
7.3

7.4

Insurance & other claims
Sale of Scrap.

Interest on overdue debtors / creditors delay
in payment of taxes and tax refunds.

Rent of quarters at Sindri.

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. All monetary assets and Liabilities
are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the Profit and Loss.

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such
value, which is not temporary in nature.

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted
average basis. ltem of stores and spares which
are slow / non-moving are valued at lower of cost
or net realizable value based on technical
assessment/ estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis and includes cost of
material and proportionate conversion costs.
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Finished Goods : -

Catalyst — at lower of cost or net realizable
value.

By Product — at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer
price less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value
of the fixed assets based on technical /
financial evaluation by the company leaving
a residual value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the
books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
and company’s contribution, if any are stated
net of grants ata nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to

statement of profit and loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The

impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis
but paid on actual clearance of goods.
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Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Company’s contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme
is accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate
trust, which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy
with LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy
and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.
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(@)

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the
year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried
forward to the extent that there is a certainty
that the assets will be adjusted in future.

A provision is recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A
contingent liability is recognized for :

A present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized as a provision
because either the possibility that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation is
remote or a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation cannot be made.

Apossible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company.

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.
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319T<l 2014 @ | 31 W= 2013 9%
faavor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
atfersga AUTHORISED
% 1000 9fd ¥R oI & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 ISt IRR of T 1000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% TR gt fedea @r < 1000 9| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
IR g & 130000 WATHH TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
Frifim, etfies iR we= oSt ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
J&F ¥ 1000 & 172985 sforadt 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR [(T@ a9 172985 TRR 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(fsre 42485 IR S TR & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
sTaan foRdt o= gfawe & fog consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
Tq TE U Goit & ®9 § Seifed)] each
sl Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

T, wHiensd erafy ot Yesta SR ofd Sl & S a.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period

<hl HHIEM
201314 201213
YR wemn | (TEE ) | 9 wen| (T H)
faaur Particulars No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakh) [ No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakh)
HEzpiiven Equity Shares
a9 H yEeTd | At the beginning of the year 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
¥ & IR W Issued during the year - - - -
9§ % A a9 Tl Bought back during the year - - - -
I & 3id | FemEn Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85

HIA 1 X 1000/~ T TR Ted a1el it I
1 sheel Teh ol 81 3ferel TR 1 Yeleh 9Reh Wi
I T o F1 AHH T HTN GRAF TIC H
A9 S 3R e et B1 Fves wed gr
EIeRt SIS ST ifeh A S W YRREReR]

% STHRA & SHH
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Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.
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2013-14 2012-13
FaauT . Wi @ wen e | ETCST 1 Ui | SRt @ wen e (€O w wfir
Particulars No. of Shares Held| ¢, Holding No. of Shares Held| 9, Holding
st SRl Equity Shares
RA &1 TAfa President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

B STEU(Hl) & IO H &l A T Ahs e
e fRT g off goia: A fRT g ¥R seEfed
T fhr & oIk 7 & wiE o gl vew R de
IR % werH W eeted fhy § SR A 8 qer-1
#I G U X dig 94 ved @ ety & <R
I & et off ot w1 =l R

d The Company has not allotted any fully paid
up shares pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash nor has allotted
any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares
nor has bought back any class of shares during
the period of five years immediately preceding
the balance sheet date.

(¥ em@ ®) (¥inLakh)
31Tt 2014 ¥k | 31 HTE 2013 9
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 As at31st March 2013
(i) gsirma smfara (i) Capital Reserve
TS sRfea (affom qerT & STIER) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(i) | STt (ii) General Reserve
Ry 3w Opening balance 1,026.45 919.37
W ;e TS wif foeRer @ Add: Transfered from Statement of
Sfafd Profit & Loss - 107.08
HeTe : 99 % SN SUH Less : Utilized during the Year 0.15 -
ATkl ShTaT Closing Balance 1,026.30 1,026.45
(iiii) = wE Tl @ (iii) Profit & Loss Account
CINEEAN ) Opening balance 10,614.68 10,096.18
W ;@ TS wi foeRor @ Add: Transfered from Statement of
safa Profit & Loss 132.34 1,070.83
werg : fafmEm Less: Appropriation
WM SRfed o etiafa Transfered to General Reserve - 107.08
ETferd AT Proposed Dividend 172.98 380.57
A foRT R ITRL Higd Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 29.40 64.68
sifam v Closing Balance 10,544.64 10,614.68
e (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 11,911.32 11,981.51
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3.1  9Rd 9RR & 93 9. 19027/2/99-THHTU-||, feis 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company
7 € 2003 g FTARE FF F TRGR o & approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
N < 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003, the

T, SR ‘ Pd IS GOl has extended non-plan funds of¥136.51
Frfeea e # ¥ 136,51 g H IR crore towards implementation of the

T = 5@ & 813,04 w0 (fowed o X 3.95 sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
FAS) F TR TR H AT F ST B funds of ¥ 3.94 crore (previous year ¥ 3.95
fomm ol F @l T & v i . crore) have been keptin General Reserve for
N . i & utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
S FeA F S W HTenfeRT of ¥ 3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥ 3.40 crore)
S & foe 9w ¥ 3.40 wUg (frwd oo received for water supply and other
¥ 3.40 HUg) I AR AT TR B, Al o infrastructure and technology up gradation of
ST & fou Sftea fwd § @ T R Catalyst plant, has been kept in Capital

Reserve for utilization in future.

(¥ @m@ ®) (¥in Lakh)

319rel 2014 9k | 31 WrE 2013 9F

faavor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
efepiferer Senfar Long-term Borrowings - -
o TOTAL - -

(¥ @@ ®) (¥ inLakh)

319 2014 9k | 31 Hrel 2013 9

Taavor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
seafitd s gfewfaar Deferred Tax Assets 460.43 428.98
srefiTa Y SARIRE Deferred Tax Liablities 308.64 293.53
o e s aftamfear (aifan)| Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 151.79 135.45
el TOTAL 151.79 135.45

i)
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(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)

faawor

Particulars

31 ur=t 2014 =%
As at 31st March 2014

31 ==t 2013 7=
As at 31st March 2013

T, M &Y el T
FEE S, 1956% STRRA Sarelal.

A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies

T TR e, 1961 % o9 eR | Act 1956 & Income Tax Act, 1961 908.04 904.69

FA ARG TRR =eh Total Deferred Liability Component 908.04 904.69

HA ARANTE FT AERT Total Deferred Tax Liability

yeferd 20 W gk (T) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 308.64 293.53
o, AR &Y - uRwmiwar ges | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component

FTeeRfd: Disallowance :

ST SAEH, 19610 ¥R 433 & TR - As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 1030.68 928.30

3T - Others 323.94 393.87

Fd IR L qREafan ek Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1354.62 1322.17

HA AT w ufemtEt Total Deferred Tax Asset

yerfera g0 U gee (i) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 460.43 428.98

Fraret ameafi| & (uRemfaat, Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/

TS Hew (T-a) Liability Component (A-B) (151.79) (135.45)

T YRR S 01/04/2013 s | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/13 (135.45) (147.85)

Jnavaes wee / (weer fafaa) | Provision Required / (written Back) (16.34) 12.40

(¥ @m@ W) (¥inLakh)

31 Tt 2014 T

31 W=t 2013 @R

faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013

I 3T Trade Payable - -

3 Others

Fqfciehdi/Sehary Suppliers/Contractors/

I - A S Others - Security Deposit 170.42 126.13

ARG TR STIRA(HIS T2 § 45) GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) - 195.73
TOTAL 170.42 321.86
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(T @m@ W) ( ¥inLakh)
31 WTel 2014 9k | 31 W=t 2013 9
faaror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
HUER AT Employee Benefits
SISrECCEaN Earned Leave 721.81 665.86
Taferen sas™ Medical Leave 207.91 204.88
3T Others - -
& TOTAL 929.72 870.74
(Tom@ ") (¥inLakh)
31 WTel 2014 @k | 31 W=t 2013 9
faeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
SreqrEty St Short - term Borrowings - -
TOTAL - -
(¥ om@ #) (¥inLakh)
31 Hret 2014 Tk | 31 W= 2013 dF
faaur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
gau, oY AR weaw sewm MICRO, Small and Medium - -
Enterprises
3 - gaA, T A7 v sEw Other than MICRO, Small and 700.37 491.78
@t g ° Medium Enterprises
Eag) TOTAL 700.37 491.78

91 W H FE fF AE (AT A, Y AR wem
3o foem sfafem 2006 & ded SIfugfea witER
% U STfERdis g PR TR S e ©)
AT GeH, O IR e SEM & w9 H ero feefy
T & o O R <7 Al e €, S 31 A

2014 @i 45 T 9 eafusr & foaw swmn =i

88

9.1

The company has not received any
memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status
as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to
whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31
March 2014.
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9.2

gew, @ IR Hemm sew faskm aifuftEm, 2006
(‘Ifufem’) & q8d Yehe fhy SH Bq STevas
MR HUA F UEEH hi T WA I B
T, S % U U JHHH 3R i & R
W, fruffia &1 € 21 e gherent g 39 STHe
W e fmer wen @) erfufem Y oum 22 &
A AEAYIHR TR, IR 71 focifed
TTAH W T S & Fae | Yehelohivl, Hafed
SMdehaisl ¥, A0 M@ wH & Hay H,
Fad THEN fiem & 9% fFT MU el &
ey o € freif fepan o 2

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act”) has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records
available with them. This information has
been relied upon by the auditors. Disclosure
as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due
on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective
suppliers.

(¥ @@ ®¥) ( ¥inLakh)

£l 31 WTEl 2014 T |31 WTE 2013 T
4, oot S.No. Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
(i) o8 & 3id § a1 % ®9 H (i) Principal amount remaining

et 99 T unpaid as at end of the year - -
(ii) ST W 3T =S (i) Interest due on above - -
1 =4 (i) 3 (i) 1 Total of (i) & (ii) - -

2 Ha & fodfad e | A | 2
fFar T =S, 99 & RE 9
TE & AN dfed e foman

3 g & fadifad g@m wm | 3
oS, a9 % S 38 TWE H
=S & o spam

4 99 % 3 ¥ qa & facfad Qe | 4
% Hay °, Iufsia =t foheg
37 T

5 9o adi(uf) & 33 IR gmEH 5
I AT died A AN

Interest paid on delayed
payment of principal, paid
along with such interest
during the year

Interest due on delayed
payment of principal,

paid without such interest
during the year

Interest accrued but not due,
in respect of delayed payments of
principal due as at end of the year

Total interest due and payable
together with that from
prior year(s)
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(¥ em@ ¥) ( ¥inLakh)
31 WTE 2014 Tk | 31 WG 2013 H
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
i =49 & foau oFeR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 1.64
ECERCIE S Salaries & Wages 669.89 730.22
ARG R TR (F39 7 § 45) | GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) 249.09 178.10
el | AH Advances from Customers 44416 709.40
SafdeRdl/SHha/eTa SUHE/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 9.08 13.79
3 Other Payables 294.12 353.94
(I ™ W Ffed/s=a ) (including withholding tax & other payables)
El TOTAL 1666.84 1,987.09
(¥ @r@ ¥) ( ¥inLakh)
31 |Tel 2014 &R | 31 WIS 2013 TH|
TaeuT Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
HUTR T Employee Benefits
ERISES Gratuity 43.11 -
Tafercn staemm Medical Leave 3.09 2.82
EIEECEEIN Earned Leave 159.24 186.00
Hartgfa av=ra fafean Post Retirement Medical 78.88 70.05
3= Others
Ffoaet IRl U e Dividend on Equity Shares
TWEHR H A & foaw e Liability for Dividend to Govt. 172.98 380.57
A faae = & fau faa Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 29.40 64.68
SIRECIECLIE Income Tax Provision - -
(X 78.40 <G hl Yraem™) (Provision for ¥ 78.40 Lakh
T2 : 3 HYISTE X 78.40 @@) | Less: Adv. Tax/TDS ¥ 78.40 Lakh)
TOTAL 486.70 704.12
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(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
31Urel 2014 9 | 31U 2013 9%
faerur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
ERERCRENIE Plant & Machinery - 5.48
fafay Summ Misc. Equipments 0.73 -
EXl TOTAL 0.73 5.48
(¥ @m@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
319 2014 9 | 31 W= 2013 9
faaror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
Wheaa Software = 92.40
e TOTAL - 92.40
(¥ om@ W) (¥ in Lakh)
31 W<t 2014 9ok | 31 W 2013 9
Taaror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013

e (e W TR A
F W) SThel "5 .
R H TEH X 10 50000 IRR

e YerRd & fau gEumE

Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued
at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
M/s. Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar

Less : Provision for dimunition in value

5.00
5.00

5.00
5.00

Eay)

pX)

TOTAL

(¥ @r@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)

31 |t 2014 9

31 H\1<t 2013 9

TeaauT Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
I5a faw =t Fa i Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
I5d Fort &1 9NR g7 Market value of quoted Investments = -
R fraer 1 et T Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
FrerTl & Joae™ & fau Aggregate Provision for dimunition in

Gehel FaEm™ value of investments 5.00 5.00

92




W <t o T
PDIL —

(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakh)

31 A=t 2014 9%

31 |t 2013 9

Taeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
STRfEQ- e A A Unsecured, Considered Good
A gsivTa Capital Advances - -
fim/s= | s Advances/Deposits with Others
faem =@ | Considered Goods 77.02 51.98
sy v Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
104.55 79.51
e : Gy qiauE Less: Provision for Doubtful
Afm /S Advances/Deposit 27.53 27.53
77.02 51.98
et TOTAL 77.02 51.98
(¥ @@ #) (¥ in Lakh)
31Tret 2014 ek | 31 W= 2013 @
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
I Sk § 9T Other Bank Balances
qEfy s ' o In Fixed Deposit Account 273.36 565.14
(s TR & faws fiwet) | (Pledged against BG/OD)
qrafy S w| o In Fixed Deposit Account 200.00 1,071.31
(12 W ¥ sifors W & W wiweaan) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months)
I Others
(ISiTy v Wy Wit & fem) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,290.50 847.65
Fruem & fog emaifsa uRtwufwet | Assets held for Disposal
He Hafaar Gross Block 1,273.46 1,282.34
Terg : Hidd qoas™ Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,192.53
S Ak Net Block 89.81 89.81
e TOTAL 1,853.67 2,573.91
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
314rel 2014 @ | 31 W=t 2013 A
faezor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
ERCIERECH] Current Investments - -
Egl TOTAL - -
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(¥ @m@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakh)
31 et 2014 9k 31 Tret 2013 e
Taawur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
®R, 9gd, @ w6 Uit Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
it Materials
YfepT G Packing Materials 1.69 5.45
VR, WA Td Wl g Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 271.97 213.17
e & d8d =R Stores under Inspection - -
273.66 218.62
hedl AlA Raw materials 100.02 124.57
LRIl Finished goods 221.34 230.49
ard GaR AT Semi-finished goods 105.15 124.73
3= afEseT 9 eifafea Surplus from other Projects 15.40 15.40
441.91 495.19
"STT : FEER &l g AR Less: Provision for loss on
VR TR UE, Hedl 7 Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
TE IR Wiel W I 1 9r@e | raw materials and finished stock. 235.25 244.56
206.66 250.63
A TOTAL 480.32 469.25

17.1

T H ¥ 276.90 <@ (fosdt a9 ¥ 289.68

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving

) F FHA AR ® W & T g/ it fa
Y Tor o Wi IR T, qitshd qie 3R
a1 U WA &1 deheehl Gedih / STAT
A AT oI ® YN W @l H ¥ 235.25
wra (Trsd a9 ¥ 244.56 TM@) i ol AT
&I 1 g far T @)

stocks of stores and spares, finished goods
and raw materials aggregating t0¥276.90 lakh
(Previous year ¥ 289.68 lakh). Provision for
estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 235.25 lakh
(previous year ¥ 244.56 lakh) has been made
in the accounts based on technical assessment
/ estimated realizable value.

(¥ &m@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakh)

31 U=t 2014 TR 31 Tret 2013
faawur Particulars As at 31stMarch 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
Tfara (fae oivw wrm s | Secured (Considered Good
W deh AUT Idrdr AT ) unless otherwise stated)
BT AE 9 sifew Exceeding Six Months - -
3 Rl Other Debts - -
e Unsecured
BT UE 9 Exceeding Six Months 934.32 736.54
sy Doubtful 59.02 137.31
3T R’ Other Debts 1,524.69 1,924.43
2,518.03 2,798.28
HTd : G WO T grEE Less : Provision for doubtful debts 59.02 137.31
A TOTAL 2,459.01 2,660.97
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(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakh)
31 W< 2014 9| 31 WrE 2013 %
Taaror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
THS TS Thg THRH Cash and Cash equivalents
THS T H Cash in Hand 2.08 1.72
. @ o In Current Account 81.88 158.61
qEfty S @[ H - STHfad In Fixed Deposit Account 584.21 1,739.96
(3 AIE ¥ %9 a% ! gRgeadr) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Unpledged
&ty S || W - giaga In Fixed Deposit Account 314.80 900.30
(3 W% ¥ %Y d% ! 9Rgeadr) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Pledged
o= ek 9w ’ Other Bank Balances
Trefy | @ | (3 9 ¥ A% | |n Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 months 5,595.88 3,520.77
Ao T o 7 1 RyeEd) -319fad | but upto one year maturity) - Unpledged
grafy s @ | (3 9% ¥ sffyw | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 months 2,192.32 2,101.39
wifeh T Y e i uiyEeE) Wi | but upto one year maturity) - Pledged
Eayl TOTAL 8,771.17 8,422.75

19.1 TrEfy s @rd | S 39 9 % 116.70 @@ (s
¥ ¥ Y) d =1 @l | ¥ 0.22 @@ (Trsd
o ¥ 116.92 W@ 3TN B, 941 9RAE dt 7 &
iy fafg= =1 aadl & W & STHER

19.1 Bank Balance excludes % 116.70 Lakh
(previous year Nil) in Fixed Deposit Account
and ¥ 0.22 Lakh (previous year ¥ 116.92
Lakh) in Current Account held in trust in
ESCROW account as per terms of various

STEHIeReEs] B H T M ongoing contracts with Indian Oil Corporation.
(¥ @@ W) ( ¥in Lakh)
31 W=t 2014 9ok | 31 W= 2013 W@
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
It : Advances:-
TE/AG/ed % €9 H Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
et Arg TR (STRMEE) to be received (Unsecured):
faem ama | Considered Good 147 .14 194.63
iy A Considered Doubtful - -
147.14 194.63
TeTa:afery 1| ST g ue Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
147.14 194.63
T ¢ Deposit:
faem = | Considered Good 6.59 3.28
wfery A Considered Doubtful - -
6.59 3.28
HeTa: iy 31 w1 U Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
6.59 3.28
3 Others - -
Egl TOTAL 153.73 197.91
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(¥ @r@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
31 W=t 2014 ek | 31 W= 2013 Tk
faaur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
3 Others
HE W IS SATHEAT Income accured on Jobs 629.39 697.86
BRERISCICIE Interest accrued but not due on date 524.65 667.80
a9 2 Prepaid Expenses 122.23 63.54
Ta ® 3% &M@ H (A W) Contract WIP (at Cost) 18.65 -
I g Other Receivables
Itk Unsecured
faem ama | Considered Good 21.38 22.13
wfgry 7 Considered Doubtful 18.41 18.41
39.79 40.54
eTd: 9fcty ifim &1 gauH Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 18.41
21.38 22.13
1,316.30 1,451.33

(¥ @r@ ®) ( % in Lakh)
feraur Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
whefore fasht Catalyst Sale 892.51 611.28
T Others 15.46 11.86
ExGREED Gross Sales 907.97 623.14
g : IR Yook Less: Excise Duty 102.05 68.55
s fast Net Sale 805.92 554.59
st |ae Engineering Services 4,193.38 5,472.85
Friteror e Inspection Services 834.81 744.63
Cal TOTAL 5,834.11 6,772.07
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(¥ @@ ¥ ) (¥ in Lakh)

Taaur Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
S| Interest 911.58 1,046.07
e Rent 220.13 234.67
fafay sm Miscellaneous Income 139.66 150.33
fokeft g T ¥ Sav=gE@ & wiw | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 61.92 13.12
Hufq &t fosRt ® @9 Profit on Sale of Assets 0.04 1.51
RN, <A AR WeME ses|  Excess provision/credit balances/
S S ' § e liabilities etc. written back 93.82 140.57
et TOTAL 1,427.15 1,586.27
(¥ @@ ¥) (¥ in Lakh)
Taawor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
HeAl HIA Raw Material
AR ik Opening Stock 124.57 68.36
Ex Purchases 345.55 533.23
470.12 601.59
ElciRsicy Closing Stock 100.02 124.57
EEIR GGG Raw Material Consumed 370.10 477.02
Ufen wrmi Packing Material
AR ek Opening Stock 5.45 7.25
EX| Purchases 12.27 14.73
17.72 21.98
Elcilsicy Closing Stock 1.69 5.45
AR A T Packing Material Consumed 16.03 16.53
Eagl TOTAL 386.13 493.55
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
Taavor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
MR & Wih hi T Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
C Nl TOTAL - -

9
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(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
Taeror Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
qenl Eidh Closing Stock
TR w1 Finished Goods 196.99 205.14
g TR HIA Semi Finished Goods 105.15 124.73
TR Lk W 3IAR Yok Excise Duty on closing stock 24.35 25.35
326.49 355.22
M Wich Opening Stock
TR wIe Finished Goods 205.14 129.66
g IR T Semi Finished Goods 124.73 28.48
TR Lk W 3IAR Yok Excise Duty on closing stock 25.35 16.03
355.22 174.17
E gl TOTAL 28.73 (181.05)
(¥ @@ ¥) (¥ in Lakh)
ﬁaTUT Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
EGE Al R o v Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,574.18 3,514.95
T2l ThaIR Leave Encashment 296.95 292.58
Tafhre sEas™ Medical Leave 6.17 0.92
EEIME| Gratuity 55.46 8.94
afasy f4fay o iwgH Cotribution to Provident Fund 311.85 284.18
TRARY =T Township Expenses 33.64 14.12
A @ B # fou seaved 7@ Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 140.81 218.25
Hartgfa avama fafeen Post Retirement Medical 15.34 38.27
Cagl TOTAL 4,434.40 4,372.21
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
ﬁaTUT Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
fo @ Finance Cost - -
Eagl TOTAL - -
(¥ @@ ¥) (¥ in Lakh)
'l%laTUT Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
T 9REufd W g™ Depreciation on Tangible Assets 168.70 150.09
3T aREufd W qeds™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 94.02 96.38
Eagl TOTAL 262.72 246.47
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(¥ @@ W) (% in Lakh)

faawuor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
R, e TF sifafe got Chemicals, Stores & Spares
RfR Opening 213.17 220.30
Ex Purchase 72.09 6.60
T : Whl Wik Less: Closing Stock 271.97 213.17
WrH @ Afaiad g @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 13.29 13.73
e 3T TE W TR LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
foe@ wa um Power & Fuel - -
IS @, ©R T s Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -

13.29 13.73
T 3R gelrs Freight & Handling 19.81 23.42
feRaran Rent 43.27 38.60
T SR+ Rates & Taxes 11.43 10.84
SR o Excise Duty (1.01) 9.33
TRl Repair to Machinery 11.26 10.16
9o AT Repairs to Building 52.02 10.85
{2 [qTHA Repairs to Other 83.78 113.46
EiL Insurance 2.69 2.55
[EEILE] Advertisment 18.29 23.16
T, R W& w7y Postage Telegram and Stamps 6.92 6.33
TRV oREd | TE SR R 21| Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 42.23 40.94
e FUR Bank Charges 10.32 11.01
IREET e T SURI T FoRE Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 46.04 42.73
RIEIRCRItCrE] Travelling & Conveyance 258.47 242.82
& =Y Security Expenses 60.17 51.75
foregga, =i, 51 @ foastett Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 322.27 330.18
M, 3-7A = Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 66.83 70.74
frafe == Living Expenses 13.40 14.48
e, TEERTE SIS Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.50 1.47
gosh 98 9 3T W B W @9 | Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 13.89 10.41
iy 0 iR @M & fau s | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances - 9.35
givierT == Training Cost 11.66 10.72
HroeaeR =4 Software Expenses 146.62 145.86
fafye wa =aafas =g Legal & Professional Expenses 0.59 1.27
ke Yok (fewaoit W@ 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.12
sigeror =@ (fewot & 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
feeres A == Travelling Exp. Director 27.66 20.21
fafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 97.75 145.61
=t T8 /FreRfuq afEafaal ™ 2| Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 2.93 0.70
Tt wmfse Sifaa == CSR Expenses 68.51 36.58
qHE =9 Sanitation Expenses 47.59 36.66
=R foe == Business Development Expenses 5.55 5.51
A STheru Yok o Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 4.73 4.87
T WA TH Bad Debts Written off - 66.12
qafaty = (faa sm) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) 40.60 (0.40)
71 | sAfeerar @ w1fq Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
Cayl TOTAL 1,556.28 1,566.64
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(¥am@ # ) (% in Lakh)
o st Statutory Auditors 2013-2014 2012- 2013
SAREIT Yoh Audit Fees 3.00 2.40
R gher & fag For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
JEYH gfgd 9 qen S9 ©" & fau | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.
including provisions 1.50 1.50
A TOTAL 5.22 4.62

“yfaeer e’ W Wefyd o HHS-20 &
FTER fd IR g o7 gfaa # T 7 59 34
sy & faw X & 9% faa a9 &1 9 S
I H ARG SEd G W H ke R

Basic earning per share has been reported
as per Accounting Standard-20 relating to
“Earning per Share”, which has been
computed by dividing net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of shares

TR - outstanding for the period as under :-
faawur 31.03.2014 (31.03.2013 Particulars 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
- Net profit for the year
¥R il attributable to equity
%4 o 1 e @9-(3) 132.34 | 1,07083 | | ohareholder — () 132.34 |  1,070.83
IR B HEn 1,72,985 | 1,72,985 No. of Shares 1,72,985 | 1,72,985
Hiefaw gea 9 IR (F) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
3 Earning per share (%)
gﬁ;ﬁ?:) 76.50 619.03 - Bgsic ® 76.50 619.03
e (%) 76.50 619.03 - Diluted (%) 76.50 619.03
(T omE ®) (¥in Lakh)
ferawor 31wret 2014 31%wef 2013 Particulars As on As on
£} @ 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
1.1 T) &7 & foeg @ 80.60 118.42 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
o S not acknowledged as debts. 80.60 118.42
. . b) Guarantees given by the banks|
s TR (FF F G| 126245 170062 on behalf of the Company. | 1262.45| 1700.62
1:")[)1%]{?%’13'7 / 99w ufr freifa c) Legal/Labour cases Amount not
faarfeq / <ifaa T_l pending / disputed ascertainable.
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33.2

33.3

g 3% W ol | T g T, F A AT
TSI YR W ¥ I (kA Afm 1) [qd o
¥ 9% TR % 310.30 @@ off]

W & MUR W T HE T A, Tt &,
TRt Td diafee sFaiet & fode 9 g ™
Tifesw oS, 3R €, o EH § qREE e
foran ST Geha 21 A AT g df Geag -
w0 g fruier feyam SH ) oW § weeE

foran e

¥ 2010-2011 T fosht s fafor 9u = g
B qenfy o o wifvestal = focd fediom =
9 1991-92 § T 1998-99 T & faq sifafiaa
W@, AR @ & w8 7 2 416.11 @@
(T o W ¥ 416.11 @) T AT HT €| TH A
o gd W R T R SR e ol % SR
/ IX & B R gyETt W) fomm @ fma wen
FEA A W AN & favg ofdia IR H qen
T oW off 9 Y for 1 W Wl foverd
? for <9 ordiet o wheran fier| 6T off fasnt o
ke 9 erdiet & fraed o foeld ol 3Ed gy
Frr ¥ 9 gU foet #R wH @ 19§ 27.70
G 1 WM o 2004-05 T & 2

foht X WTEHRTT 3 2005-06 & 2012-13 TH i
safy & foag miee we fm () 9 'l
T fasrelt W for@ Yook F FH g & o
e o Yook el & 9gd | T 8
FA T 28.59 @M@ & ITR{ad Yook | d, Fared
ot & foTT, X 9.97 ARG & Yoo 1 UB & JaE
fepan ST TehT €1 U A TH STUR W a0 o
TR ST (3THA), ¥R TR & SHE ST
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33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ Nil (Net of advances)
[previous year ¥310.30 lakh]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
be quantified, provision if required, will be
made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed

up to 2010-11. However the Sales Tax Authorities
had raised demands for the year 1991-92 to
1998-99 of ¥416.11 lakh (previous year ¥416.11
lakh) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri
Division, without considering the taxes deposited
and for alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in
some of the years. The Company has filed
appeals against the said orders and also obtained
a stay against the demands. The
Management is hopeful of succeeding in the
appeals. However, pending disposal of the
appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of X 27.70 lakh towards missing Sales Tax
forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

Sales Tax authority has raised demand under
the Jharkhand Electricity Duty Rules for short
payment of Electricity Duty on Electricity
purchased from Damodar Valley Corporation
(DVC) for the period from 2005-06 to 2012-13.
Against the total assessed duty of ¥28.59 lakh,
duty of ¥ 9.97 lakh has already been paid in
respective years. The company has filled Appeal
before the Joint Commissioner of Commercial
Taxes (Appeals), Dhanbad division against the



- PDIL

34.

35.

36.

37.

9 <t o ™

TER I TE € Toh SMepferd Yo & AT % fag
forenfa <X SR EY ©1 erdiet w1 faer wifed
21 geashi § I gEuE @ fRe T R

el ol guiq o feora fafeeT wowr: widamEsy
ST L S s G e e
Fraiee fafiee & W § dofipd gft w #1 39
qfF #1 9ed ‘Y’ WA T ?, S OkeH &
aTEifae SEd o €1 39 Gay | gz foeia
afrenies Froae wfea 21

AR Wifal, SR 39, K0 ue S, g
ST 1 31T St & ofarid W ke YW B A
wyfte/aeeE &% fau e 2

“graym, TR IS TH  STHhICHE
igufaai” Faet d@er gHee (TTE)-29
¥ FenfTeiud AFEeE fagidl & TTER Jagml
FT T TG FIE AN A TE L

TTH-7 & SAqd o sifqeed Attt qen
frrfor wefeeron & fore e fmfor Sl w1 eiensh:

34.

35.

36.

37.

demand of differential amount of ¥ 18.62
Lakhs on the ground that rate considered for
calculation of Assessed Duty is not
appropriate. Pending disposal of the Appeal
no provision has been made in the books.

Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on
lands registered in the names of Fertilizer
Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., respectively. The
Land value, which is under actual possession
of the company, has been taken as 'NIL". Formal
executions of lease-deeds thereof are pending.

Some of balances appearing under Trade
Receivables , Trade Payables, Loans &
Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring
provisions in accordance with the guiding
principles as enunciated in Accounting
Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities & Contingent Assets”.

Information pursuant to AS-7 : accounting for
Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:

(¥ vr@ ®)
W 31.03.2014 |31.03.2013
qh qeh
(V) ot & <A S W TeE
o8 T O TR 1,225.66 | 4,471.43
() - ® I & w1 g §
i) 31.3.2014 % 3% H AN
9 7 AH (FEE: " B1H) | 6,522.33 | 4,730.58
i) st efim - -
iii) gfaeme - -
iv) TMEHh T THA TR 515.38 | 900.96
v) eI 1 FRE 46.73 -

( Tin Lakh)
. As on As on
Particulars 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
A) Contract revenue recognized
as revenue in the period 1,225.66 (4,471.43
B) In respect of contracts in progress:
i) Contract costs incurred and
recognized profits (Less :
recognized losses) upto 31.03.14 6,522.33 (4,730.58
ii) Advances received = -
iii) Retentions - -
iv) Gross amount due from customers 515.38 900.96
v) Gross amount due to customers 46.73 -
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W 9d @ IH K i w srafy iR sreeen o
wfagr 9 o e i fAuifa s S usfa
foretar foerforent Aied (Aled - 1) H @E 9 &
W (1) & HIR B

. ™ & WA et Aifd § ufeds v &
HRO, o ® TNH Hoed d TS §120.07
A 1 HhNIHS 31O gl 2

38. wEl (@A HMeh) e, 2006 % d@d
sifgfaa ¢ aftdafaal @6t afa’’ o deta o
T (T TH) -28 & TTER 9 IREdfcdl i
HieEr Tfer 1 et afa & " afg &1 @,
# o & o § gHien &1 T 21 T | whdd
¥ 8.35 @@ (Tu@dl a¥ X 10.04 @@) &I A
I faumT o Heltd B Sare form ot it
EaleE G IRUNECTICEE R Rl s B 2 |
@R Fuifia feran T 31 <k ST 7F o
Th3 FAE H URUM B T, JAHIRG A e %
112.48 @@ (Tu=et a9 X 112.00 @), AW
H 5 Yied SR God €, % Th dhETd
e T o 81 @ | oeT T  326.46
@ (fusel ad X 317.63 @@) & f&e® X 8.35
g &t B (frse ad X 10.04 @M/@) &1 9™
H T 2

TUE-15 ' FHHA 9’ & STTER @il ARS
T e gRefud FHAR @19 1 YRRl A=
ﬁWTI'&IT%:

R SfeREl e | oofeRE, oo ad &
ey § FEER o5 | 9 ST R

C. The method to determine the contract revenue
recognition in the period & stage of completion
of contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause
B of Notes of Financial Statements (Notes-1).

D. Due tochanges in the policy of recognition of
income there has been a positive impact of
120.07 lakh in the revenue from operation
during the year.

38. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-
28 on "Impairment of Assets" notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
the carrying amount of fixed assets have been
reviewed at year end for indication of impairment
loss. The Impairment loss oft 8.35 lakh (previous
year ¥ 10.04 lakh) has been recognized in the
accounts relating to Catalyst Division. The
recoverable amount of the Assets of the Catalyst
Division has been arrived at considering the value
in use. Since the Value in use has resulted in
negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimate of
the recoverable value of ¥112.48 lakh (previous
year ¥ 112.00 lakh) being residual value 5% of
cost, has been made. As against the carrying
cost of ¥ 326.46 lakh (previous year ¥ 317.63
lakh) an impairment loss of ¥8.35 lakh (previous
year¥10.04 lakh) is recognized in the Accounts.

As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the
disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
Accounting Standard are given below.

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:

e 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(Te@ ¥) | (Tamm ®)

Description 31.03.2014 ([31.03.2013
(Xin lakh) (Xin lakh)

Wﬁfﬂﬁﬁaﬁw

w1 HAIEH 286.49 258.01
YA whE H RIS
w1 HAIEH 25.36 26.17
afaaﬁm ¥ s
w AICEH - -

Employer’s contribution
to Provident Fund 286.49 258.01

Employer’s contribution
to Pension Scheme 25.36 26.17

Employer’s contribution
to Superannuation - -
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FHER IuEH fAfa g T e e s gl
(e 1 AN AF UeRE I wfee usfa @
T ik SHifRd O & MR W fauifa feren
S ® S FHHEE o e 6 ifafed afe @
Hded & &9 H Yol i YAk A i = Hean
2 a1 oifom i TR @ fau stem 9 yee
I i 3Tichdl 2| STFH ThHT Geielt e B
Ff SURH T Ugfd & AR & i foman < 2

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a
Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entittement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashment
is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

SuTer™ (famruraT ) (i sraermr (R-famafie )
Teaeor Particulars Gratuity (Funded) |Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh) (¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
2013-14 201213 2013-14 2012-13
Ry ey < Defined Benefit Obligation
Y &I J[EIT q at the beginning of the year 1576.07 1643.87 851.87 816.66
TS I @A Interest Cost 133.96 139.73 72.41 69.41
qY=d el AT Past Service Cost - - - -
HIS[E HaT AR Current Service Cost 83.31 77.74 68.14 59.64
WEH e Benefits Paid (238.68) (222.48) (267.77) (257.37)
FitEa (emE) Actuarial (gain)/loss (33.06) (62.79) 156.40 163.53
e &1 ard Settlement cost - - - -
ad &t g W Eed | DBO at the end of the year 1521.60 1576.07 881.05 851.87
ferero Particulars 3ugH (fomifid) Gratuity (Funded)
(¥ @m@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13
AN gRE e & 3faa ged Fair value of plan assets as
Crical YEA q at the beginning of the year 1584.14 1632.94
sTdferq e Expected Return 129.74 153.50
SmifeRa () /=T Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.04 (4.82)
IERIESIRR G M Contribution by Employer 3.25* 25.00
HEH e Benefits Paid (238.68) (222.48)
e st @ Settlement cost - -
o9 1 TEfG W AT aiEgtat Fair value of plan assets as
w1 Shaa i at the end of the year 1478.49 1584.14
e uREufadl R ardfas Ffdenst | Actual return on plan assets 129.78 148.68
* I aut T HHTEe * Adjustment of earlier years.
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forarm Particulars Sure (famafym) | afvia sraemn(iR-fam ofi )
(FemE o) (Fom@ W)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(X @@ ) (Tin Lakh) | (¥ @ #) (Tin Lakh)
2013-14 | 201213 2013-14 201213
ARG uREafaan 1 3fed ged| Fair value of plan assets 1478.49 | 1584.14 - -
ceniieai: Sl | Present value of obligation 1521.60 | 1576.07 881.05 851.87
fraa afufa (I Net asset/(liability) recognized (43.11) 8.07 (881.05) 851.87
qo 93§ Wigd in the Balance Sheet
forarm Particulars Sure (famuifim) | ol emem(in-fom oftm
(Fom@ W) (FTomr@ o)
Gratuity (Funded) Eamed Leave(Unfunded)
(¥ @@ ¥) (TinLakh) |(¥ ©r/@ ®) ( Tin Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
S I AN Interest Cost 133.96 139.73 72.41 69.41
nﬁ—{{r e st @ Current Service Cost 83.31 77.74 68.14 59.64
qg=Td 91 AR Past Service Cost - - -
ARt gfiEafaal w Expected return on plan
srufera gfaeny assets (129.74) (153.50) - -
afy & I Widd Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
e dwifRa (en¥) /21| recognized during the period (33.11) (57.98) 156.40 163.53
oY Td B foero Expenses recognized in the
T iha = statement of Profit & Loss S 5.99 296.95 292.58
IEERU Particulars 3IueH (fawaifya ) Gratuity (Funded)
(r @m@  #) (% in Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13
FrerrTa aREafaa W) eTufera idens Expected Return on Plan Assets (129.74) (153.50)
T (T9/ET) Actuarial (gain)/ loss (0.04) 4.82
s aiEufadl W ardfas qfdensd | Actual return on Plan Assets (129.78) (148.68)
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feawor 3utem | eifsta sraewter| | Particulars Gratuity | Eamed Leave

( formraifira ) | fr-forer difir ) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
(%) (%) (%) (%)

TG R Tl TR (TEASTEH )| (emémemes)2006-08 | (sémmerem)2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08

T R 8.50 % 8.50 % Discounting Rate 8.50 % 8.50 %

afg=r o Ia gfs 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %

eFrTa IREaiE T Tl Expected rate of return

gfgeny 8.19% . on plan assets 8.19% -

a1 fgfa =t a1y 60 9% 60 o Retirement Age 60 years 60 years

3METT X Withdrawal Rates

30 o9 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %

31 9 44 99 9% 2.00 % 2.00 % from 31- 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %

44 99 9 QT 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

ifra °F o foa=nfa aad gfg &t R Fadt oTgami
R g K P AR o1
i, W=fa 3R o7 Hag Tkl &l =AM H T
STar 71 sAifehs Iugad GEAT H TeAad w2

) e ferde dfewa sHifthe M Sl IRA TWHR
% WA T INF HAGE & RuIE Hed 4
Stk g gR o B T R) AN & gafes
(T T X 38.27 @) ARl a9 H siHehd &
oY % 1534 @@ & faw 2012-13 & fow 1
wiaer deidl 1 e e T 2

HTA EA SR e WA, IRd WHR &
yemafTeh fEona # o a8 SR aehl
(TEH)-18 & T 9 & 9 gr et somi &
AR & il o 2

T, Hag UGSl ol gt Td wee

T) Y SYH S U I U Y ST A
% S ftu yoger rdr AYTHEl
w®q g g0 wed € eten fEta
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The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including
supply and demand in the employment market.

The actuary certifies the above information.

c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme
was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of India.
Accordingly, ¥ 15.34 lakh being 1% of PBT
of 2012-13 (previous year ¥ 38.27 Lakh) as
per the scheme has been provided in the

Current Year.

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state

controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting
Standards (AS)-18.

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
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B § oren fuifén sem & om

s # ®d ® (sHR wifeeT

®9faar, "@grIs® wufAar qen

Te-TEE FHarer i £)1 g T
) THifeE R HaE e g T

o) T et TS 5@ Rt sem o
Td A H YA AUl Ay fed
B § S 3% S99 SEH W e
S HETYU FAE YSH w2,
3R U@ =Afral & Rwaer g T

<) Hewqol Yeie it 3R S RERR
(i) <l w foeid, steae Td Wi e
(ii) # T@. demever, Fewen (o)

) TE SyHH 59 W () StEr o)
¥ 3Ifeafea g ot =afe Agwerget
JE T AR wE H gme 2 I &l

(¥TomEg o)

1) ga1=g =sg991d gfwar 4 g9y
TeTRl & WY faerfafea &
T fwayasE o

1. SwE (W), (@) AR (1) °
SeifEd 9aTshil % H| =

2. S () ¥ Icaifed UER & ||

(i) = wA. Faewia, H od & A T
e, erelfedl iR o= 29.09
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under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries).

b) Associates and joint ventures

¢) Individuals owning directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and
relatives of any such individual.

d) Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i) Dr.M.RaviKanth, Chairman
& Managing Director

(i) Sh. S. Venkateswar,
Director (Finance)

e) Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to
exercise significant influence.

None

None

None

None

( ¥ in Lakh)

The following transactions were
carried out/ outstanding with related
parties in the ordinary course of
business

With parties referred to in (a), (b)
and (c) above.

With parties referred to in (d) above.

(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year
to Dr. M. Ravi Kanth*

NIL

29.09
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ot T, dFTH F TW B A

TEH o, St SR o Wt 22.83

(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year

to Sh. S. Venkateswar* 22.83

3. W« (¥) ¥ Icaifed TTHR & He 3 With parties referred to in () above.
() 9= 1 T STfitreRt e SR A= - (i) Engineering Services rendered & Others -
(*) SURE fafy o owiem/gcd TRdwto Had (*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
WEHH I BigHR, it 3 ik AH | e gt provision for encashable leave since the same
21 s et qoisiforn vl @l i 12000 are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
fr Al % Tl TREE & AU F H B TR Directors are also allowed to use the
ST . i ST Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
AR ¥ @ T T o % © Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and X
FHR A SR FR o AT HE T 520~ T , o .
=780/ TR W/ R Y =T T 780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
ki : conditioned Car respectively.
41. GUSAR e 41. Segment wise Performance
TR W :3”3‘ (TTE-17) * “.@g e In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
% SFIET HUA 7 T FHREN Heiefl kel “Segment Reporting” the company has
H A HRER el o i fem € erefq identified its business activity into two business
W we ifiteR ufREiset T SaeE & segment i.e. Consultancy & Engineering
fafmion @ w1 ¥ 3 el ® WeATE o Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking
qoN ST e oTel we e Sife T into account the organizational structure and
S —— Y 2 R |r1ternal reporting system as well as different
34 fru ¥ . risk and rewards of these Segments. Segments
e results are given below:-
(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakh)
g ug IS Segment Revenue 201314 2012-13
ARt wd TRt Engineering & Consultancy 5028.19 6,217.48
IR 1 Fmior Manufacturing of Catalyst 805.92 554.59
Eagl Total 5834.11 6,772.07
Yoo ¥ @UE & W (fdemsr) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation
SAfitent wd Tt Engineering & Consultancy (987.32) 289.30
IR fafmior Manufacturing Catalyst (204.83) (342.34)
a1 - T Total -A (1192.15) (53.04)
qafafyeh FHESH Prior Period Adjustment 40.60 (0.40)
IS Interest - -
T IHEAT =T Other unallocable Expenditure - -
gl Total - B 40.60 (0.40)
T ™ -t Other Income - C 1427.15 1586.27
T W gd o (u-siteHt ) Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 194.40 1533.63
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43.

44 1

T % AR § P feE fet o )
Satett 1 TRl ScRerEl WEl % WY Ui @l
1 Gel & a9 faftw & aR W W T St 2l
TR FA T UREufd T ade & gay o wE
prricouic e o

o=l & A7HY™ TS fowm qen sifaitaent e
e faum st Tl gt [ e w1
.U, TRANY 1 heferee yosel d 31.3.2006
T FA A IoF X 4.81 @ & TARSH &
e ShHYT: X 77.53 @@ W X 70.89 <G 31.3.
06 % @i qea W @ M § (31.3.06 H
AL X 77.53 TH % 119.58 &@) |, 1 [ToGR
Al o Saria e fean s @1 faem fag
I g ERa 1 ST fEe W w1 § uS
W EE h @ A fR@rn S @ R SgHdH e
o Hew o o % G wn ® & ome
IREE T g 1 ey el fea TR
firem & fau st gufq of 3= ‘o1 dEm
Hufwai'' & @ wgfed foean mm

Titemsud, fasd # % FaRd HI T 1522
21 foFT Y TEeO W AER, 1522 F@EG H 9
60 FATSY I WSITELE HHATREA §RI I&HT
fohan o1 @1 €, 130 Fe w1 TR W feem gan
2, 292 F IARIFA AN B FHes § ©,
59 Fare H ThIER B, 3R 981 FaieX @reft v
T ol sifure e feufq s8R R
A fanm §R AfET & 9% 2013 H HU&1
Aferprt e fen T ¥ Huw iR gR
@ gRER sifufEm, 1971 (@R IR Sty
M) % 98d SR SR eI SEeshr
W1 FERL TTell HE H A 99 T

frafeor a9 2011-12 T Rt fHgRor @@ =
T al e ot " R
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42.

43.

44 1

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been identified
to any of the responsible segments, as the fixed
assets and support services are used
interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of
Sindri, having depreciated value of¥77.53 lakh
and ¥70.89 lakh respectively [after transfer of
township of PDIL to Catalyst Division at a
depreciated value ¥4.81 lakh as at 31.3.2006
(% 77.53 lakh and ¥ 119.58 lakh as at
31.3.2006)] are to be disposed. The assets of
E & C division are being used and accordingly
depreciation continues to be provided in the
books. Depreciation on the fixed Assets of
closed R & D Division has not been provided.
Assets held for disposal has been grouped with
"Other Current Assets".

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are
1522. As per Survey done, out of 1522 quarters,
60 quarters are being used by PDIL employees,
130 quarters have been leased out on rent, 292
quarters are occupied by unauthorized
occupants, 59 are defaulters and 981 quarters
are lying vacant and most of the quarters are
notin a good condition. Estate Officer has been
designated in 2013 after notification by
Department of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices
have been sent to the defaulters and
unauthorized occupants under Public Premises
Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate Officer.

Income Tax Assessment has been
completed upto Assessment Year 2011-12
and no demand has been raised.
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44 .2 Income Tax Assessment has been completed

44.2 fraRon a6 2008-09 % faw et feRe gu tor the A  Vear 2008.09. Th
or the Assessment Year -09. e
e e % e @ W o T S assessed Tax liability ¥ 7.76 lakh by the
T S T A g e e < €. Income Tax Authority was differ from Return
76 W@ foeroll X <@ § fa= ot s S Tax Liability due to disallowance of prior period
IYYA TR SIS & Ui 59 31.01.2011 & expenses. The Company has filled the appeal
Tt o & (oTier), MRS % THe oTdiet I before CIT (Appeal), Ghaziabad on
1 e 1 et g e 3776 < 31.01.2011 against the said Assessment
o ) rder. In view of appeal, the tax liabilities o
SURRR 7.76 lakh has not been provided in the books.
45, W Fewd TR H fFeRer 3@ gER © { 45. The detail of Government Grants are as
fod oA & ows () } under [previous Year’s Figure in ( )]
SI. Name of Opening Grant released Grant utilised Closing Notes
No. | Project Balance by Govt. during | during the year Balance
the year
@A | e @ m gt sef|| @ & IR ad & IR et dolm|  Aew
e TEHR ThRR GRT | Uge |graar|  Tn
SUURC ARG IR
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as 28.08 Nil T Nil T 28.08 10 (Other
Raw Material for preparation Current
of fresh spent catalyst (28.08) (Nil) (z17) (Nil) (3173) (28.08) Liabilities)
%Y T dhefaw & fmi & fag (a1 =
e el & & A
e T Sl #1 S|
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for 62.15 Nil 3= 55.23 6.92 10 (Other
Protection of LT Shift Conver- (74.82) (Nil) 3= (12.67) (62.15) Current
sion Catalyst. Liabilities)
@ & TR Hds e & (1 =]
T % fau gy e defae AT
Use of Spent LT Shift 87.86 Nil T= 50.38 37.48 10 (Other
Catalyst for Preparation (97.78) (Nil) Tr= (9.92) (87.86) Current
of LT Shift Catalyst Liabilities)
e R defae & fmin & (3 =]
fore = werdt fewe @ sEe LRI
Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst 195.73 (Nil) (317) 19.12 176.61 10 (Other
for Preparation of Current
Fresh Nickel Catalyst (41.00) (179.60) (24.87) (195.73) Liabilities)
%Y frepet shefere & fmior & fog (371 =]
Tz ferel shefere &1 s&imm 3IATY)
TOTAL %o 373.82 (Nil) (I) 124.73 249.09
(241.68) (179.60) (47.46) (373.82)
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46. T:E':F-ﬁ‘ St 19563% W -VI 7%- 46. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
T:% t‘r{'r ‘{:ﬁ‘ . ?:l' a_ .. THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C & 4D
-l 344 T Gsifera OF PART - Il OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
AT Hm| COMPANIES ACT, 1956.
T) 3G AThHST: a) Production data : S
Units of Measurement in MT
Tofoq &THaT ST geie
ST &7 R EIfoTa T T A I

Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production

Certified by the

Management
HI G o9 Year Year Year Year Year
Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
| Skt SUT Class of Goods 31.3.2014 31.3.2013  31.3.2014 31.3.2013 31.3.2014 31.3.2013
1) T3 Hefae 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 - -
) TEA .S, Fede $hefere a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - - 53
o) SAfeam Yefrmge Hefoe b. Vandium Pentoxide Cat. - = - 27 13
2. fra defas 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
) ferlym Sefre a. Reformation Catalyst 5
o) BIRTE hefere b. Methanation Catalyst - 13
3. T defere 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 - -
W) TAA 3N FHAaET wefere a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 185 106
oY) T serEe Hheferee b. Zincoxide Catalyst - - - -
@) wifgam e c. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4, A AEEEES 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 -
El Total 212 185
T Others
5. STgHM aed 5. Alumina Balls - 3
El Total 212 188

S

feoquft ; el amufa Sefore & foqu svr = 9 sifus
SR Tk a9 § Bl € (SR HiT i 3Ed gU) df 5§
oo™ O1e 1 armar ear 1 50% el
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Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products in a year (depending on
market demand) the capacity in the particular
month of changeover shall be around 50% of the
installed capacity.
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U i SRS 31.3.2014 =t @uTe a9 31-3-2013 = wura ad
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2014 Year Ended 31.3.2013
THEl T gl Class of Goods Measurement Quantity  ¥/lakh Quantity F/lakh
1. wdefere : 1 CATALYST :

fafes a1t Acetic Acid MT 9.000 4.46 8.970 4.70
Edlcalcis] Chromic Acid MT - - 4.000 9.28
TeHIRH IR Sulphuric Acid MT - - - -
s el Aluminium Nitrate MT - --
SIFITES Hisel Bauxide Powder MT 199.00 20.38 - -
ETEN Copper MT 35.000 157.80 35.000 160.43
HIR FEH Copper Sulphate MT - 4.000 4.84
FHelfde STegfi Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
T Hehe Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 195.240 7.61
frre Nickel MT - - 14.000  148.40
TSl strerTES Zinc Oxide MT 54.000 73.99 63.000 69.02
EISECc ) Nitric Acid MT 373.910 34.43 235.000 37.92
et T Soda Ash MT 190.800 40.83 215.000 48.30
Hifeesh el Caustic Soda MT - - 71.510 25.90
Tfeam YeEe Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.000 8.25 1.000 7.55
I gehe Potasium Sulphate MT 1.000 0.97 -
Treferem sEgRe Potasium Hydrite MT - --
HIR TEH Copper Sulphate MT = --
kgL Q?{ﬁq’-ﬂ Elyl INNERT ALUMINA BALL MT - 1,500.00 2.87
TMFES T3 Graphite Powder MT 2.000 1.70 4.000 3.18
forma T Kissel Ghur MT 21.000 1.97 20.000 1.90
T Others 2.500 0.77 - 1.33
A Total 345.55 533.23

2
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U i SRS 31.3.2014 = wuTw a9 31.3.2013 s wuTw a9
T ¥/ T X/
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2014 Year Ended 31.3.2013
Tl @t S Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakh Quantity ¥ /lakh
1. shefere : 1 CATALYST :
tfafes o Acetic Acid MT 7.490 3.86 2.840 1.49
ITHE 3T Chromic Acid MT - - 7.050 14.33
HIT Copper MT 39.000 176.15 34.500 157.33
Fafde Tegfe Calcined Alumina MT - - 0.000 0.00
T Tehe Ferrous Sulphate MT = - 195.240 7.61
IRETY] Nickel MT - - 9.550 101.81
N sTersS Zinc Oxide MT 54.000 73.53 52.980 67.22
sfew o Nitric Acid MT 373.910 34.43 379.760 36.48
I a8 Hrae Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT - - 0.030 0.00
Hrer T Soda Ash MT 189.500 42.64 197.550 41.09
Fifesw el Caustic Soda MT - - 65.250 23.59
TMETES T3S Graphite Powder MT 2.000 1.63 2.920 2.32
frea TS Kissel Ghur MT 15.000 1.42 12.980 0.72
Ty TEgEs Potassium Hydroxide MT 1.700 0.53 1.650 0.52
RS qI3e Bauxide Powder MT 199.00 20.38 96.240 5.70
Huwa s CAL Shell MT 0.200 0.02 0.100 0.01
T T S INNERT ALUMINA BALL L - - 1500.00 2.87
Tfean e Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.450 11.58 1.250 8.60
O NEIPN I Others (Includes - 2.86 - 0.48
wfed o= Al workshop other material)
IR Hohe Potassium Sulphate 2.200 1.07 1.900 0.93
FHR FEHS Copper Sulphate 3.500 3.92
E gl Total 370.10 477.02

2
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e a% T g4
For the Current year For the Previous year
Rl T I T
| W Sl Class of goods Qty Value Qty Value
faea (¥ o) faea (T vmm)
M.T. (¥ /lakh) M.T. ( X Nlakh)
1. A, Shefere 1. H.T. CATALYST
V) AL HeET hefoe a) H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - = 68 157.31
o) oHfeam dererEe hefee b) Vandium Pentoxide Cat. 1 36.72 11 41.24
2. Frerer defore 2. NICKEL CATALYST
) RemvH shefoe a) Reformation Catalyst - 0.10 - -
) R hefae b) Methanation Catalyst - -
3. A, hefeae 3. L.T. CATALYST
T) AT, FAIET hefee a) L.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 195 855.66 96 409.47
4. AFEH AHRES 4. Iron Oxide - - - -
5. 31 (fae =) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
206 892.51 175 608.02
6. STEIHM aed 6. Alumina Balls - . 3 3.26
7. TR SYHIU/3T 7. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. Wifgaw T (3U-3R) 8. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) 67 15.46 51 11.86
hel Total 273 907.97 230 623.14
I IAR Yooh Less : Excise Duty - 102.05 - 68.55
I FHA Net Total 273 805.92 230 554.59
Units of Measurement in MT
dTeht wieh 31.3.2014 =0 | Rt @ieh 31.3.2013 =i
Closing Stock Closing Stock
T W Sl Class of goods as on 31.03.2014 as on 31.3.2013
|ET T T T
Qty Value Qty Value
faea (¥ vm@) faza (¥ om@)
M.T. (¥ lakh) M.T. (¥ /lakh)
1. A, shefore 1. H.T. CATALYST
) TEAHLE. HEaE hefe a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 1.000 1.52 1.000 1.52
o) anfeam derrEe Hefore b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 20.920 39.42 5.000 8.82
2. fpa sefoe 2. NICKEL CATALYST
w) fwriym sefae a) Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 26.000 58.52
o) HEeE shefae b) Methanation Catalyst 16.000 74.73 16.000  74.73
) TegHT aed / Tfeed TegiE c) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
3. A, Shefere 3. L.T. CATALYST
V) A ELSA, HaET hefer a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 5.000 15.05 15500  53.77
o) SRESNHYA hefee b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
o) S eeEe Hfae c. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.52
EDIREICIC d. Thermobond - - - -
?) wifgaq e e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4. T A T Hfae 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. I 3HES 5. Iron Oxide - -
6. HETMEA TR 6. Workshop Equipments - -
Cagl Total 74.100 196.99 68.690 205.14
I SR Yok Add: Excise Duty - = 24.35 25.35
74.100 221.34 68.690 230.49
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STereT a9 T Ty
Current year Previous year
2013-14 2012-13
(¥ =m@) (% @)
(¥ /Lakh) (X /Lakh)
T) M o LT o C.I.F. Value of Imports (mfg) - -
(fafmfor)
<) fassht gz ® = Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) foker gaur i)  Foreign Tours 108.53 93.10
i) staTdE == i) Living Expenses - -
iii) TRl SR Yook i)  Technical Know fee 13.70 10.91
iv) = iv) Others 24.65 32.93
W) TIed, JE, AEEGE T Wi Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 694.87 713.14
war & fou faseft g5 U Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
) Few uw, fafad g, st Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
S TRl T E@Id B qod R components and stores consumed
®d 1 gfaw@ and percentage of the total : = o ——
Current year Previous year
2013-2014 2012-2013
TR yfaera A gfavra
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(¥ =ma@) (¥ =m=)
(% /Lakh) (% ILakh)
i) e A i) Raw Materials
srnfaa Imported - - - -
TRl Indigenous 370.10 100 477.01 100
i) ®R sfafe go ii) Stores, Spare parts
IR Imported - - - -
R Indigenous 29.32 100 30.27 100
arreire a4 T o
Current Year Previous Year
2013-14 2012-13
(% = ) lakh) (% @m@) @ lakh)
1. ddd 1. Salaries 39.65 37.48
2. afa=tafy sEEE 2. Provident Fund contribution 3.82 3.33
3. 3. Others 8.45 3.46
gl Total 51.92 44.27
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SURH Y # SRRm/ I W e 9 A sEwR S
e <1 SMiHet et o e ©, siifen 3 sfmienfena qoas
W e B ¥ 1 3k T & quishifers FderRt st o
T ST W 12000 T 1. qe gfaed foit geamme w3 a1
Tod ¢ fogs forg arasfad mer % foaw = 780/~ den
R AARiad M & faw T 520/~ 9fa 9@ 39 JEE
fern s 2

fuset o & STiwkel &I 39 WA & ARG Hl gord T
% o sl off ermavaes B, qedfem e e 2

Soirg e qen oy S w1 & auE & fordta faawor 1-49
R feoqoft, W@ & U A= 9 1wl () H fRu g

S SROTHS TR 1 9 2
d%}ﬂé; A
., |g AW, sirarea
w4 ged v (W AMifnd)
N
ERLEERY
TH, dehever

Fee] wd yay Ry

79 fafer = "o gart Ru & orqer
/A AT R TS KU
TH I ISRl H@A 1 008376N

=

ST H{HER
(TETR)
= 9. : 086004

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition full time Directors are also allowed
to use the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and ¥780/- per
month for non air-conditioned and air-conditioned Car
respectively.

49. Thefiguresof previous yearfigures have beenregrouped,

wherever necessary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

50. Notes to Financial Statement 1-49 of Balance Sheet

and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in bracket ( ) indicate negative
amount.

B

B. K. Sahoo
Company Secretary

Dlomen N7

D.P. Srivastava
Director (Govt. Nominee)

NS v

S. Venkateswar
Chairman & Managing Director

In terms of our report of even date attached.
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 008376N

ol

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
(Partner)
M.No. : 086004

Place : Noida
Date : 19" June, 2014

M : AwE
fei @ 19 4, 2014
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Wisieed Tue gacde sfugan fafiee || Projects & Development India Limited

( X 9 kT SUGH, IATH fT:N-Tl’T) (A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

N~ o : -; e \ ‘

Members of PDIL ladies club with the inmates of Sri S. Venkateswar, CMD PDIL greeting Sri Ananth Kumar, |
Sai Kripa Orphnage, Noida Hon’ble Minister of Chemicals & Fertilizers & other officials of DoF lr <

The satisfaction on the faces of beneficiaries after mitigation of drinking Signing of MOU for the year 2014-15 by
water problem at Community Bhawan in Rasoolpur Nawada Village. Secretary Fertilizers & CMD, PDIL

Wt 14 2l 201, R W 8,30 9 1
sy i 1., e,

I ] ! I I Shareholders, Directors, CMD, Co. Secretary, Auditor and
Sri D.P. Srivastava inaugurating Medical camp under officials of finance present at the 36th Annual General
CSR activity Meeting of PDIL, at PDIL Bhawan, Noida.




Contact us

Projects & Development india Ltd.

A-14, Sector—1, NOIDA-201301
Tel: +91-120-2529 842/43/47/51/53/54
Fax: +91-120-2529 801 / 2529 891
e-mail : noida@pdilin.com
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VADODARA

Projects & Development India Ltd.

Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara-390 023

Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/19/20/21
Fax: +91-265-2388 398/399
e-mail: baroda@pdilin.com

SINDRI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
CIFT BUILDING , Sindri
Distt.Dhanbad, Jharkhand
Tel: +91-326-2251287 [ 2245069
Fax: +91-326-2251272 | 2245707
e-mail: pdil@sanchamet.in

Inspection Offices

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4]2, Karaya Road,
67, Shakespeare Sarani,
- KOLKATA-700 017
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321 | 2282 0893
“Fax : +91-33-22873274
e-mail : kolkata@pdilin.com

HYDERABAD
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Qr. 544-C/IV, BHEL Township,
Ramachandrapuram,
HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel : +91-40-2318 2837, 2302 1365
e-mail : pdilhyd@yahoo.com

BANGALORE
Prejects & Development India Ltd.
No. 290, Ist Floor, 19th Main Road,
Vijay Nagar, BANGALORE-560 040
Tel : +91-80-2340 2494
e-mail : ksrikantan@pdilin.com

MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Ashish Chambers, 5th Floar,
R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
MUMBAI - 400 074
Tel: +91-22-25534052] 25534041
Fax: +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail: mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor,

238, Royapetta High Road ,
Mylapore , CHENNAI-800 004
Tel: +91-44-2489 2374 | 2499 0433
Fax: +91-44-24992374
e-mail: chennai@pdilin.com

VISAKHAPATNAM
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Or. No. SFA-1/127, SFA Quarters,
Autonagar, F0O. BHPY,
VISAKHAPATNAM-530012
Tel : +91-891-2548643
e-mail: pdilvksp@yahoo.com




